Public Document Pack

CYNGOR .
Gareth Owens LL.B Barrister/Bargyfreithiwr Sir y Fﬂlnt
Head of Legal and Democratic Services Ay . .
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd FllﬁtShII‘E

COUNTY COUNCIL

To: ClIir Tim Newhouse (Chairman)

. . CS/NG
Councillors: Haydn Bateman, Marion Bateman,
Clive Carver, Peter Curtis, lan Dunbar, 9 April 2014
Andy Dunbobbin, Ron Hampson, Ray Hughes,
Richard Jones, Richard L|Oyd, Mike Lowe, Tracy Waters 01352 702331

Paul Shotton, lan Smith and Arnold Woolley tracy.waters@flintshire.gov.uk

Dear Sir / Madam

A meeting of the CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE will be held in the DELYN COMMITTEE ROOM, COUNTY HALL,
MOLD CH7 6NA on WEDNESDAY, 16TH APRIL, 2014 at 2.00 PM to consider the
following items.

Yours faithfully
e

Democracy & Governance Manager

AGENDA

1 APOLOGIES

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING
DECLARATIONS)

3 MINUTES (Pages 1 - 8)

To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 13 March
2014. (copy enclosed)

4 IMPROVEMENT PLAN MONITORING REPORT (Pages 9 - 82)
Report of Member Engagement Manager enclosed.

County Hall, Mold. CH7 6NA

Tel. 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4
www.flintshire.gov.uk

Neuadd y Sir, Yr Wyddgrug. CH7 6NR
Ffén 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4
www.siryfflint.gov.uk

The Council welcomes correspondence in Welsh or English
Mae'r Cyngor yn croesawau gohebiaeth yn y Cymraeg neu'r Saesneg



REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2013/14 (MONTH 10) (Pages 83 - 132)
Report of Head of Finance enclosed.

WELFARE REFORM UPDATE (Pages 133 - 140)

Report of Head of Finance enclosed.

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME (Pages 141 - 144)

Report of Member Engagement Manager enclosed.




81.

82.

83.

Agenda Item 3

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
13 MARCH 2014

Minutes of the meeting of the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny
Committee of Flintshire County Council held at Delyn Committee Room, County
Hall, Mold CH7 6NA on Thursday, 13 March 2014

PRESENT:

Councillors: Haydn Bateman, Marion Bateman, Clive Carver, lan Dunbar,
Andy Dunbobbin, Ron Hampson, Richard Lloyd, Mike Lowe, Paul Shotton,
lan Smith and Arnold Woolley

APOLOGIES:
Councillors: Peter Curtis, Richard Jones and Tim Newhouse
Chief Executive and Corporate Finance Manager

CONTRIBUTORS:

The Leader of the Council, Cabinet Member for Corporate Management, Head of
Finance, Finance Managers and Principal Accountant for minute number 84,
Head of Human Resources and Organisational Development for minute number
85

IN ATTENDANCE:
Member Engagement Manager and Committee Officer

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR FOR THE MEETING

In the absence of the Chairman and Vice-Chairman, the Member
Engagement Manager sought nominations for a Chair for the meeting.
Councillor lan Dunbar nominated Councillor Marion Bateman and this was duly
seconded.

RESOLVED:
That Councillor Marion Bateman be Chair for the meeting.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING DECLARATIONS)

No declarations of interest were made.
MINUTES

The minutes of the meetings of the Committee held on 28 January 2014, 3
February 2014 and 13 February 2014 had been circulated to Members with the

agenda.

Matters Arising — 13 February 2014

Councillor Haydn Bateman referred to the fourth paragraph on page 19
and his comment about leachate processing. The Member Engagement
Manager advised that the Corporate Finance Manager who was not in

Page 1



84.

attendance at this meeting had provided a response and that any further requests
for information should be discussed with the officer when he was available.

RESOLVED:
That the minutes be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2013/14 (MONTH 9) AND CAPITAL
PROGRAMME 2013/14 (QUARTER 3)

The Head of Finance introduced a report to provide Members with the
Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 9) information for the Council Fund
and Housing Revenue Account (HRA) which was being submitted to Cabinet on
18 March 2014. She introduced the Finance Managers and Principal Accountant
to the Committee.

For the Council fund, the projected net in-year expenditure was reported to
be £1.981m less than budget which was an increase of £0.913m on the £1.068m
reported at Month 8 and this was reflected in the table at paragraph 3.01. The
main reasons for the change were in Environment, Community Services, Lifelong
Learning and Central & Corporate Finance and the details were provided in
paragraphs 3.04 to 3.07. One request for carry forward to 2014/15 of £0.051m to
provide resource to ensure the continuity of the operational response team linked
to the welfare reform service was being recommended to Cabinet. Progress of
the efficiencies were detailed in paragraph 3.10 which currently indicated that
£4.060m of the £5.331m included in the budget (76%) would be achieved,
resulting in a net under-achievement of £1.271m; the full details were provided in
appendix 9. Paragraph 5 detailed the monitoring budget assumptions and new
risks which included costs involved in relation to the former chemical plant in
Sandycroft (Euticals Ltd) which were being monitored monthly.

In referring to the table on page 26, Councillor Clive Carver queried why
some budgets had been reduced which had then resulted in an overspend and
he also asked why there was a significant underspend in Finance. The Head of
Finance said that overall the Council’'s budget had remained at £259.752m but
that approvals of virements between budget heads could result in the revised
budget being shown in different services, however, the total would always remain
the same for the year. On the issue of the underspend in Finance of £1.102m,
the Head of Finance explained that the service was responsible for the collection
of council tax and the better than budgeted for collection rate had resulted in an
underspend; the full details were provided in appendix 5.

Councillor lan Dunbar welcomed the increased collection rate of council
tax. He queried what was meant by ‘the anticipated number of three year old
children attending childcare settings is less than previously anticipated’ referred
to in paragraph 3.06. The Head of Finance responded that she would provide a
written response to the Committee following the meeting.

Councillor Richard Lloyd referred to the lack of work being undertaken on
the site of the former Euticals Plant at Sandycroft and said that his request for
further clarification at the Committee meeting on 16 January 2014 had not yet
been provided. He asked for a breakdown of costs involved. The Head of

Page 2



Finance advised that she had provided a response following the meeting but that
she would obtain the up to date information and would circulate it to the
Committee. Councillor Haydn Bateman said that he believed that material was
being removed from the site and that it was taking time to make the site safe.
Councillor Bateman also asked about the £0.200m income from Deeside Power
which was referred to in paragraph 3.04. The Head of Finance said that it was in
connection with the Deeside Power Station and Gaz de France and that the
£0.200m income was received each year for them being on the site and that in
the past, this had been paid in arrears. However, following feedback from the
Council’s auditors that an accounting adjustment should be reflected in 2013/14
accounts this had resulted in accounting figures for two years being reported in
the same year.

In response to a query from Councillor Paul Shotton about the projected
increase in income due to an additional one off amount of £0.243m which had
been received from the Welsh Government (WG) in respect of the First Steps
Improvement Package, the Finance Manager said that WG had changed the
rules in 2010/11 that Councils were only permitted to charge £50 per week for
social care. In 2011/12, an amount was included in the Revenue Support Grant
but the full amount had not been paid and at that time this was reflected as a
budget pressure to meet the shortfall. Due to this, Flintshire County Council had
lost income but had been compensated by way of a one-off grant payment of
£0.243m from WG in 2013/14 which had been counted as windfall income as the
pressure had already been recognised within the service area.

Capital Programme (Month 9)

The Head of Finance introduced a report to provide Members with the
Month 9 (end of December) capital programme information for 2013/14 which
would also be submitted to Cabinet on 18 March 2014.

The table at paragraph 3.01.1 set how the programme had changed during
2013/14 with the revised figure being £30.960m for Council Fund and £12.126 for
HRA. The changes during this period were reflected in the table at paragraph
3.02.1 and full details were provided in appendix A. The capital expenditure
compared to budget and the rollover to 2014/15 were reported and if approval
was given to the rollover request, the total Early Identified Rollover into 2014/15
would stand at £6.006m.

On the issue of rollover into 2014/15, Councillor lan Dunbar asked whether
a scheme would be removed from the programme if it had been put forward but
not started. The Head of Finance responded that if the scheme was WG funded
and WG were supportive of it being spent in a different year then it could be
rolled over but a problem could occur if the funding needed to be spent in a
specific year.

RESOLVED:

That the reports be noted.

Page 3



85.

WORKFORCE INFORMATION QUARTER 3 OCTOBER - DECEMBER 2013

The Head of Human Resources and Organisational Development
introduced a report to provide Members with an update for the third quarter
2013/14 for the following:-

Establishment

Headcount

Agency

Early Retirements (First and third quarter reports only)
Turnover

Diversity

Absence

On the issue of Agency placements, the Head of Human Resources and
Organisational Development indicated that the number of placements for
December had reduced from 184 in 2012 to 150 in 2013 which was a significant
reduction and this was also reflected in the total hours worked reported in
paragraph 3.05. The overall saving was reducing due to an reduction in the
volume of agency workers used. Of the ten early retirements for the period July
to December 2013, eight had been on the grounds of redundancy which would
result in a recurring saving once upfront costs had been paid out. The Head of
Human Resources and Organisational Development welcomed the overall
reduction in absence compared to the same period last year and said that it was
forecast that the figure for the whole year would be 10.03 Full Time Equivalent
(FTE) days which was a significant improvement on 2012/13. There was also an
improving trend of employees achieving 100% attendance and full details for
each of the Directorates were reported. An electronic self service system was
being piloted in Streetscene for recording sickness absence which would be
implemented across the organisation. The category ‘other’ had also been
removed from the information completed to report absence but the Head of
Human Resources and Organisational Development advised that it was still
appearing in the workforce information data as it was used as a holding category
for instances where the reason for absence had not been confirmed.

Councillor Clive Carver asked about the iTrent system reporting an
increased in vacancies of 135 which did not reflect the current position. The
Head of Human Resources and Organisational Development responded that an
exercise had been undertaken which had identified that the number of vacancies
was less than 135 and she advised that she would send information on the
figures to the Committee following the meeting.

Councillor Carver also referred to the 100% attendance of 72% for quarter
3 2013/14 and raised concern that the figures suggested that the average
absence for those not attending 100% of the time was approximately six or seven
weeks. Councillor Carver asked for drilled down statistics on the employees who
had been absent. The Head of Human Resources and Organisational
Development said that it was her preference that the information continued to be
reported as it was now as it allowed the tracking of progress and benchmarking
with other quarters. The Cabinet Member for Corporate Management welcomed
the downward trend in absences and the increase in 100% attendance when
compared to the previous year.

Page 4



The Head of Human Resources and Organisational Development advised
that for future reports, she could consider including information on short and
longer term absences. Following a further question from Councillor Carver, the
Head of Human Resources and Organisational Development commented on the
introduction of the Physiotherapy Service within Streetscene to deal with
muscular skeletal problems which was to be rolled out to other targeted areas in
the future; an update would be provided to a future meeting.

In referring to the reported figures for early retirements, Councillor Arnold
Woolley sought assurance that none of those who left the employment of the
authority would be taken back on in alternative roles or consultancy posts. He
also queried the increase of 15 FTE when the headcount had shown a reduction
of 19% over recent years. The Head of Human Resources and Organisational
Development responded that the headcount figures did not include relief workers
but added that the total FTE (full time equivalent) figure should not have
increased. She advised that she would check the information and provide a
response following the meeting. On the issue of those leaving the employment of
the Council and returning in a different role or as a consultant, the Head of
Human Resources and Organisational Development commented that this would
be avoided wherever possible. There was the opportunity to consider including
further controls in the Council’'s Early Retirement Policy which was currently
under review. The Cabinet Member for Corporate Management also indicated
that this issue had been raised by Cabinet Members and that during the
restructure of the authority, sufficient replacements would be put in place to
ensure that previous employees did not return in an alternative or consultancy
role.

Councillor lan Dunbar welcomed the report and the reduction in absence
figures. He asked for details on which areas the reductions in agency workers
had taken place and queried the final sentence in the section on Lifelong
Learning about an increase in absence not being an unusual trend for quarter 3.
The Head of Human Resources and Organisational Development responded that
through reviewing the placements and other options to differently resource
requirements in the Directorates of Community Services and Environment, the
numbers of agency workers required in these areas had reduced. She provided
details of ongoing work in Streetscene to maximise the flexibility of the workforce
with new Part 3 terms and conditions to make the service more effective which
would also significantly reduce the Agency numbers. On the increase in quarter
3, the Head of Human Resources and Organisational Development advised that
this was a seasonal trend given the higher number of absences relating to colds,
flu and infections. Councillor Dunbar also queried whether absences for stress
were still showing a trend. The Head of Human Resources and Organisational
Development advised that it was in the top three reasons for employee absence
and she spoke of the work with managers to identify the issue and target it more
effectively.

Councillor Paul Shotton welcomed the continued reduction in agency
workers and said that it was right to recognise and praise the employees who
achieved 100% attendance but raised concern about the blip in iTrent on the
vacancy figures. In response the Head of Human Resources and Organisational
Development said that iTrent was only as good as the information held on it and

Page 5



86.

87.

added that it was important to maintain the quality of the data. Councillor Shotton
also queried whether any favourable results had been identified during the
Physiotherapy pilot scheme within Streetscene. The Head of Human Resources
and Organisational Development advised that overall the scheme had been very
successful but added that it had been difficult to identify trends because in the
past, not all musculo-skeletal related absences had been accurately recorded as
there had been an over-reliance on categorising absences as ‘other’.

In response to a comment from Councillor Ron Hampson about employee
absences being at a higher rate than the private sector, the Head of Human
Resources and Organisational Development concurred that the figures did not
compare well with the private sector and the organisation needed to continue to
manage attendance as a priority. Councillor Hampson also queried whether
employee absence would be taken into account during any decisions about
compulsory redundancy. The Head of Human Resources and Organisational
Development confirmed that the selection criteria in the redundancy policy
included attendance, performance and skills & experience and that this had been
agreed with the Trade Unions.

RESOLVED:
That the Workforce Information for quarter three for 2013/14 be noted.

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

The Member Engagement Manager introduced the report to enable the
Committee to consider the Forward Work Programme.

He explained that the meeting which was scheduled for Thursday, 10 April
2014 was to be moved and that he would liaise with the Chairman to identify a
suitable alternative date. The Member Engagement Manager also detailed the
items which were due to be considered at the meetings scheduled for 10 April
and 8 May 2014.

In response to a question from Councillor Clive Carver about why recent
meetings were finishing much earlier than in the past, the Member Engagement
Manager explained that it could be due to a number of factors, which he detailed.
RESOLVED:

(@)  That the Forward Work Programme be agreed; and
(b) That the Member Engagement Manager liaise with the Chairman to re-
arrange the meeting of the Committee scheduled for Thursday, 10" April

2014.

MEMBERS OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC IN ATTENDANCE

There was one member of the press and no members of the public in
attendance.

Page 6



(The meeting started at 10.00 am and ended at 11.10 am)

Chairman

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Agenda ltem 4

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE: WEDNESDAY 16™ APRIL, 2014

REPORT BY: MEMBER ENGAGEMENT MANAGER

SUBJECT: IMPROVEMENT PLAN MONITORING REPORT

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To note and consider elements of the 2013/14 Mid Year Improvement Plan
Monitoring Report relevant to the Corporate Resources Overview and
Scrutiny Committee. The report covers the period October — December
2013.

1.02  To note the following:-

e The levels of progress and confidence in meeting the Council’'s
Improvement Priorities and their impacts including the milestones
achieved.

e The measures which evidence achievement and the baseline data,
and targets.

e The baseline risk assessment for the strategic risks identified in the
Improvement Plan and the arrangements to control them.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01  The new style Improvement Plan adopted by Council in June 2013 which
is aligned to the new three year Outcome Agreement, focuses on the
priorities which are expected to have the most impact during 2013/14.

2.02 In addition to the Improvement Plan Monitoring Report, bi-annually
performance highlight reports will be presented from the Heads of Service.
These will be similar to those previously produced for quarterly reporting.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01  The Improvement Plan Monitoring Report gives an explanation of the
progress being made towards delivery of the impacts set out in the
Improvement Plan. The narrative is supported by measures and/or
milestones which evidence achievement. In addition, there is an
assessment of the strategic risks and the level to which they are being
controlled.

Page 9



3.02

4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

For Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny Committee the following
Improvement Plan sub-priority reports are attached at Appendix 1 — 8:-

Welfare Reform

Organisational Change
Matching Resources to Priorities
Achieving Efficiency Targets
Procurement Strategy

Asset Strategy

Access to Council Services
Single Status

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Committee consider the 2013/14 Mid Year Improvement Plan
Monitoring Report, highlight and monitor poor performance and feedback
details of any challenge to the Policy, Performance & Partnerships Team
who are responsible for the overview and monitoring of improvement
targets.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific financial implications for this report; however the
Council’'s Medium Term Financial Plan is aligned to resource the priorities
of the Improvement Plan.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

There are no specific anti poverty implications for this report, however
poverty is a priority within the Improvement Plan 2013/14.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

There are no specific environmental implications for this report; however
the environment is a priority within the Improvement Plan 2013/14.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

There are no equalities implications for this report.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

There are no personnel implications for this report.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

Publication of this report constitutes consultation.

Page 10



11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

Corporate Management Team and the Performance Leads from across
the Authority have contributed to help shape the new approach to
reporting.

APPENDICES

Appendix 1 — Welfare Reform

Appendix 2 — Organisational Change
Appendix 3 — Matching Resources to Priorities
Appendix 4 — Achieving Efficiency Targets
Appendix 5 — Procurement Strategy

Appendix 6 — Asset Strategy

Appendix 7 — Access to Council Services
Appendix 8 — Single Status

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

None.

Contact Officer: Robert Robins

Telephone: 01352 702320

Email: robert.robins@flintshire.qov.uk

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



Improvement Plan Progress

Sir y Fflint
("ch

¢T obed

September 2013
APPENDIX 1
Priority: Poverty
Sub-Priority:  Welfare Reform
Impact: Protecting people from poverty

We said in 2013/14 that we would:

1. Help prevent people from becoming homeless

Progress RAG “ Outcome RAG “

Progress Status

With forthcoming changes to homeless legislation being introduced by the Housing Bill 2015, work has begun on merging the Housing
Register Team responsible for managing the social housing register with the Housing Options Team. By integrating this team, the
service will be able to provide a more realistic housing options approach for more people who require assistance in securing
accommodation.

Existing accommodation support resources funded by Supporting People have been targeted to focus on homeless prevention.
Achievement will be Measured through:
e The percentage of all potentially homeless households for whom homelessness was prevented for at least 6 months
Outcome
. Lead 2012/.1 . 2013/14 29161.17 Current | Performance | Performance
Achievement Measures - Baseline Aspirational L
Officer Target Outturn RAG Predictive
Data Target
RAG
Homeless Prevention for 6 months Head of 0 0 0 N/A
(HHA/013) Housing | S>41% 90% 0% | (annual) NIA NIA

Risks to Manage

1. Meeting the growing costs of homeless prevention
2. Rent arrears rising if tenants are unable to afford to pay their rent

(these risks are combined and therefore both covered below, if tenants are able to afford rent, this lessens the demand and therefore
cost of providing homelessness prevention and use of B&B’s)

Page |1




T abed

Improvement Plan Progress
September 2013

Sufy Fflint
('folin!mjre

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements in Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk | Target Score (when
(as if there are no place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the | Responsible | Trend all actions are
measures in risk completed /
place to control satisfactory
the risk) arrangements in
place)
-§ k7] 0 o § ° "o § ° " o
£ |5 88 £ |8 |48 £ |& | B8
¢ |E |64 ¢ |E |66 £ |E |Oo
- - -
alL) | () | (Lxi) (L | ) | (Lxi) (L) (U] (LxI)
1. Staff across the service have had The implementation of the Head of
HomeSwapper training to help following actions will Housing
assist tenants to downsize. 1,2 support the on-going
2. Work undertaken with Revenues mitigation of the impacts
& Benefits to identify affected upon tenants created by
customers whose arrears are the transformation of the
increasing at the most rapid rate social security system.
and staff have been making 1. Development of the
regular contact with those people. Flintshire Delivery
2 Partnership Agreement
3. A new system to ensure that those in readiness for
H H requesting re-housing as a result MM A progressive <> M M A
of welfare reform receive an equal implementation of
quota of allocations has been Universal Credit 1,2
introduced. 1, 2 2. Introduce measures to
4. Advice and assistance is being improve financial
targeted to households throughout capability & access to
Flintshire whom are at most risk of affordable credit within
losing household income and households impacted
become at an increased risk of by welfare reforms. 1,2
homelessness. 1,2

Page |2




Improvement Plan Progress P Oi y Filint
September 2013 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

2. Provide advice and support services to help people protect their income

Progress Status Progress RAG n Outcome RAG A

The Welfare Rights Team has assisted residents to claim additional welfare benefit income totalling £1.9 million during the period April
2013 — December 2013, boosting household income and spending power within the local economy. Demand from residents requesting
specialist advice to challenge adverse decisions on their benefit entitlement remains high. Compared to the same period in the previous
year the demand has increased by over 50%.

GT obed

Achievement will be Measured through:

e Number of Flintshire residents assisted by Flintshire County Council’s Welfare Rights Unit to claim additional Social Security and Tax
Credits

Number of residents supported to successfully challenge adverse benefit decisions

Number of residents accessing money management training

Number of residents helped to move to more affordable accommodation

Amount of additional Social Security and Tax Credits paid to Flintshire Residents as a result of the work undertaken by Flintshire
County Council

e Amount of debt managed as a result of advice provided by the Flintshire Money Advice Service

Page |3




9T abed

Improvement Plan Progress

Sufy Fflint
('Eolin!o%b.ire

September 2013
Outcome
. Lead 2012/.1 . 2013/14 2016/1.7 Current Performance | Performance
Achievement Measures - Baseline Aspiration .
Officer Target Outturn RAG Predictive
Data al Target
RAG
Amount of additional Social
Security and Tax Credits paid to Head of
Flintshire residents as a result of Housin £2,000,000 | £2,200,000 | £3,500,000 | £1,900,000
the work undertaken by FCC 9
(WEL/001)
The following indicators are provided for information and monitoring only and are not suitable for target setting and
performance RAGs
Number of Flintshire residents
assisted by FCC to claim Head of
Additional Social Security and Housing 1,200 N/A N/A 1,005 N/A N/A
Tax Credits
Number of residents supported Head of
to successfully challenge Housi 110 N/A N/A 140 N/A N/A
: g ousing
adverse benefit decisions
Number of residents acqe§sing Head_ of N/A N/A N/A 49 N/A N/A
money management training Housing
Number of residents helped to Head of
move to more affordable Housi N/A N/A N/A 39 N/A N/A
: ousing
accommodation
Amount of debt managed as a
result of advice provided by the Head of
Flintshire Welfare Rights and Housing £3,500,000 N/A N/A £5,746,954 N/A N/A
Money Advice Service

Page |4



)T obed

Improvement Plan Progress
September 2013

Sufy Fflint
('Eolin!o%b.ire

Risks to Manage

1. The Welfare Rights and Money Advice Service being able to meet demand
2. Local neighbourhood services may suffer as residents have less income to spend
(these risks are combined and therefore covered below)

Gross Score

Current Actions / Arrangements

Net Score Future Actions and / or Arrangement Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) to control the risk Responsible | Trend | (when all actions
no measures in are completed /
place to control satisfactory
the risk) arrangements in
place)
§ o "o § k1) " o § o " o
£ g B8 £ 8|88 £ f |88
¢ E |&a g |E |6a 2 |E |09
| | |
L[ O | (Lxn (L | | (Lxi L [ M | (Lx
1. At the end of Dec 13, the Implement the Flintshire
Welfare Reform Response Delivery Partnership Agreement
Team had supported 118 to ensure first tranche of
households to better universal credit claimants
manage the financial receive appropriate support.
changes imposed upon them . Empower front line service
by the welfare reforms. providers through the provision
2. FCCis working in of a training/coaching. Head of
HIH partnership withthe DWPto | M | M | A . Forecast the impact of the on- Housing S M M| A
ensure there is a going changes to social security
coordinated network of legislation upon residents,
support provision available service users, service providers,
to assist vulnerable the local authority, local
claimants to make and businesses, etc
sustain their universal credit Implement and manage a
claim and to be better communication strategy
prepared to obtain ensuring information on the

Page |5




Improvement Plan Progress
September 2013

(‘."

Su:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

employment.

3. Work is being progressed to
develop a single Flintshire
Advice and Support
Gateway to maximise use of
available resources.

welfare reforms is disseminated
to all stakeholders

. Review and improve casework

procedures for Welfare Rights
team to ensure we maximise the
use of current resources.

The Council and its partners will
need to manage the impacts
generated by the on-going
transformation of the social
security system, including the
progressive implementation of
universal credit.

8T obed

Page |6




Improvement Plan Progress P Oi y Filint
February 2014 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

APPENDIX 2

What we said we would do in 2013/14 — Agree an organisational change programme that will: -

Progress Comment Progress RAG Outcome RAG A

A new corporate operating model has been proposed for the council. The consultation on the model closes in February. A council
decision is due in March. Implementation will be April - June.

6T obed

Achievement will be measured through:
e The development of a “politically” agreed and sustainable “social business model” for the Council

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans: (Lead Officer — Chief Executive)
Development and adoption of a “politically” agreed and sustainable “social business model” for the Council — December 2013

Progress Comment Progress RAG Outcome RAG A

As a follow on from 1 above (1) all functions will be reviewed for a leaner and more integrated model and (2) a number of functions have
been listed for transformation/alternative models. This is supported by a number of value for money organisational change proposals as
part of the 2014 -15 budget strategy.

Achievement will be measured through:
e Agreeing a model to support the future operating model

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans: (Lead Officer — Chief Executive)
Agreement of a model to support the future operating model — December 2013

Page |1




Improvement Plan Progress

February 2014

Sufy Fflint
('folin!mjre

Risk to be managed — Gaining political agreement to the future operating model. (Links to activities 1 and 2)

0¢ abed

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements in Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend (when all
no measures in actions are
place to control completed /

the risk) satisfactory
arrangements in
place)
8 3 3
£1% a0 1z |ge 1z |ae
= E |58 = |E |58 = |E |58
(L) [ | (Lx1) L [ M |(@Lx) L [ M | (x)
The demanding timescales for Continued prioritisation of
the completion of the design professional and political
programmes are being met leadership capacity
through prioritisation of activity
Appointment of expert external
Capacity and capability to advisors for specific change
produce effective designs and programmes
H| H plans is being met by M| M| A . o Chief | e | L |L
prioritisation and the use of Planning of organisational Executive
external support briefing and decision-making
paths for the adoption and
The organisational reaction to implementation of change
ambitious and radical plans is programmes
being met by work to build
consensus

Page |2



Improvement Plan Progress P Oi y Filint
February 2014 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

T¢ obed

Progress Comment Progress RAG Outcome RAG A

As part on the medium term financial plan and as part of the 2014-15 and budget strategy a twin programme of (1) corporate review and
(2) workforce (scale) review is underway. Employment policies have been reviewed and readopted. The council has opened a voluntary
redundancy programme. A workforce review panel will be sitting from March to plan and approve organisational structuring.

Service Review completion and implementation for 2013-14 is on track. 49 ‘Value for Money’ reviews have been scoped out as part of the
budget strategy for 2014-15. These will be delivered as part of a co-ordinated change programme during 2014-15.

Achievement will be measured through:
e The changing organisational hierarchy, workforce numbers and costs

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans: (Lead Officer — Head of HR and OD)
Measures for the percentage change in workforce numbers and the paybill to be established as part of the workforce scaling programme
— from February 2014
Outcome
. Lead 2012/.1 . 2013/14 29161.17 Current | Performance | Performance
Achievement Measures . Baseline Aspirational R
Officer Target Outturn RAG Predictive
Data Target RAG
Number of planned service reviews
which have been completed. 19 N/A
(2013/14 target may change dependent HZ?% gg R completed 15 bO\@:ﬁzefgr 13 A
on the identification of priorities as part to date y M
of Change Programme) oney

Page |3



Improvement Plan Progress
February 2014

Su?y Fflint
('Eo!ip!o%!z.ire

A

Progress Comment Progress RAG Outcome RAG

2¢ obed

The Purchase-to-Pay solution has now been fully rolled-out to all Directorates and Service Areas with exception to schools and
transactions involving job costing solutions. The process efficiencies highlighted below relate to purchase ordering and receipting only.
Further additional efficiencies will be achieved on invoice processing during 2014/15. The projected outturn for 2013/14 is £103,677. The
process efficiencies have now been calculated using local process recording efficiencies rather than National Audit Office figures as
reported previously on the Mid-Year report (£161,000).

The Procurement cost efficiencies outturn of £970,000 is the level of savings included in the 2013/14 Budget and that is the figure
monitored as part of the regular budget monitoring process. This is on-going work in progress with a cross-directorate working group
established to identify and realise additional procurement efficiencies. There will be a short-fall against the original Flintshire Future

programme target of £1,723 ml which was based on 3% of influenceable spend.
Achievement will be measured through:
e Process and cost efficiencies
Outcome
. Lead 2012,.13 2013/14 29161.17 Current | Performance | Performance
Achievement Measures . Baseline Aspirational R
Officer Data Target Taraet Outturn RAG Predictive
9 RAG
Head of ICT
:gﬁf;\fgg"e”t process efficiencies Cu:{;‘:ﬂer £24.000 | £102,000 | £267,000 | £53,000 A
Services
Head of ICT
:;ﬁf;\::g"e”t cost efficiencies Cu:tr;‘:ner N/A | £1.723m | £2.673m | £0.970m A A
Services
iTrent process efficiencies achieved *
HZ‘;%‘E;'SR £3211 | £6,427 £11,780 £4,000 A A

Page |4



Improvement Plan Progress P Oi y Filint
February 2014 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

¢z obed

* (iTrent process efficiencies will be achieved through the Organisation Admin Review. These savings relate to the introduction of automated expenses
and based on the assumption that roll out across the whole organisation is completed before April 2014. Future development work will release
comparable process efficiencies)

Risk to be managed — Gaining workforce and Trade Union agreement and acceptance of the organisational changes. (Links to activities
1-4)

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements in Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend (when all
no measures in actions are
place to control completed /

the risk) satisfactory
arrangements in
place)
I B ?
.'g t; 0 o 'g t » o 'g t n o
TS |85 T[S |45 T (8|45
3| E | oa 5 | E oo 5 | E |oa
L [ M | (Lx) L [ M | (Lx) L [ M [ (LxD)
Regular and on-going dialogue Early and full engagement Chief
with trade unions via FJTUC, with employees and trade Executive
Employee/Directorate liaison unions on the developing
meetings and individual briefing. Organisational Change
H| H Employee communications via M M A | Strategy and plans. €> L L
InfoNet, staff conferences,
change exchange and as part of
project communication plans.

Page |56




Improvement Plan Progress

February 2014

Sufy Fflint
('folin!mjre

Risk to be managed — Keeping up workforce motivation and morale to prevent resistance to organisational change and minimise service
disruption such as industrial action. (Links to activities 1 - 4)

vz abed

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements in Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend (when all
no measures in actions are
place to control completed /

the risk) satisfactory
arrangements in
place)
T T T
[ o o
'8 t; 0w o '8 "5 " o '8 t " o
s B |45 s | £ |E5 s | & |43
3]/ E |Ga 5 E |Ga 5 E |Ga
L [ M | (Lx) L [ M | (Lx) L [ M [ (Lx)
Employee communications via Early engagement and Directors
manager, InfoNet, staff involvement of employees in and Heads
H|H conferences, change exchange MM A change programmes and of Service > L L
and as part of project projects.
communication plans.

Page |6




Improvement Plan Progress P Oi y Filint
February 2014 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Progress Comment Progress RAG A Outcome RAG A

The organisation has adopted an intense and decisive programme management approach to change (in support of 1-3 above) and is
making the organised use of its corporate resources in support. The council has employed Hay Consulting to assist and is drawing on set
aside invest to save resources. Capacity remains a challenge given the scale and pack of its organisational capital programme.

Achievement will be measured through:
e The development of a “politically” agreed “social business model”
e Agreeing a model to support the future operating model
e The changing organisational hierarchy, workforce numbers and costs.

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans: (Lead Officer — Chief Executive)
See the measures for activities 1 — 3 above.

Gz abed

Page |7



Improvement Plan Progress

February 2014

Sufy Fflint
('folin!mjre

Risk to be managed — Ensuring organisational capability to make the changes happen and sustain the model. (Links to activities 1-5)

9¢ abed

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Arrangement Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) to control the risk Responsible | Trend (when all
no measures in actions are
place to control completed /

the risk) satisfactory
arrangements in
place)
8 3 3
£1% | g £ 0% g £ 0% g
= E |58 = E |83 = E |83
L [ | (Lx) L [ | (x) L [ | (x)
Management Development Influencing and changing skills
Framework, Lean Academy, and behaviours by the
Managing Change introduction of the new
Successfully (Regional competency framework with an
Programme). Personal emphasis on change and
Develop Plans arising from innovation. This will be achieved
appraisals. HR support for via appraisals and identification Head of HR
H| H coaching and mentoring M M A | of development needs. External 8 0D €> | L | L
opportunities. advice and support providing
skills and expertise (Skills
Transfer). Learning from other
organisation and their approach
to implementing major change
programmes.

Page |8



Improvement Plan Progress

February 2014

Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — How we can fund the necessary investment costs to create change. (Links to activities 1 -5)

)¢ abed

Gross Score Current Actions / Net Score Future Actions and / or Arrangement Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are Arrangements in place to (as it is now) to control the risk Responsible | Trend | (when all actions
no measures in control the risk are completed /
place to control satisfactory

the risk) arrangements in
place)
T T T
o o o
'g ‘G 0 o 'g 5 0 o 'g 5 0 o
|8 |85 s |8 |85 s | & |85
S E |6 5| E |64 5| E |64
L [ @M | (Lx) L 1M | (Lxh L 1M [ (LxD)
To date a contingency fund Consider future funding
has been available on requirements to invest in future Chief
invest to save basis to change programme, explore Executive /
H| H support change and M M A | options of engagement of Head of €> L | L
priorities. external partners on a .
. Finance
results/outcome basis.

Page |9




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28



Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress r~
February 2014

APPENDIX 3

What we said we would do in 2013/14: -

Progress Comment Progress RAG Outcome RAG

The council has set a new style improvement plan for 2013-14 which has proved to be an effective tool for setting, monitoring and
achieving outcome based corporate priorities. The plan is under review for republication for 2014-15.

WAchievement will be measured through:

é e Agreement of the 2014/15 Council Improvement Priorities
@

N

«

bAchievement Milestones for strategy and action plans: (Lead Officer — Chief Executive)
>Agreement of the 2014/15 Council Improvement Priorities as part of a new style and more impacting Improvement Plan — April/May 2014

Page |1



CYNGOR

Improvement Plan Progress P Oi Y Filint
February 2014 Flintshire
Progress Status Progress RAG Outcome RAG

Resources to Fund Priorities - Resources are in place within the 2013/14 budget to deliver the 2013/14 Improvement priorities. Some of
these resources are met from within the base budget but there was specific and positive investment in the 2013/14 budget as detailed in
the budget report on 1st March 2013. Over the five year life of the Council, the full set of priorities will adapt and the annual set of
priorities selected for special attention will change according to need and circumstances. The financial impacts of additional investment in
specific new priorities from 2014/15 are included in the 2014/15 budget and, for future years, will be reflected in future revisions to the
Medium Term Financial Plan (MTFP) as policy decisions are taken.

The target risk RAG status is shown as amber as the risk can never be fully mitigated. Achievement is reliant on the level of funding
received from WG which supports 80% of Council spending and which is under significant pressure from the national funding position.
However, the risk RAG status currently shows as green as plans for 2013/14 and 2014/15 are on track.

D
Creative Funding Models — Initial research has been carried out on opportunities for creative models to fund or partially fund priorities
through exploration of new service models, partnership working and potential financing models as efficiency options in considering the
32014/15 budget. During 2014, the Council plans to review and consult on a number of service models and their future shape from
?2015/16. This will encompass the next stage of the work on creative funding models.

2l aberd

The amber progress RAG status reflects that the work has begun but is still in progress and being developed.

Fees and Charges - The work to implement a Corporate Fees and Charges Policy has commenced in Q3 for adoption in Spring /
Summer 2014. The red performance and risk RAG status reflects 1) agreement of the policy is not yet secured and 2) decisions will
need to be taken which may introduce or increase some charges significantly and which are likely to be subject to challenge and debate.
The green target RAG for risk is because achievement of this is within the Council’s control.

Achievement will be measured through:
¢ Resources being available to fund each priority in setting budgets
o Agreement of creative models to fund or part fund our priorities
e Agreement of a business approach to fees and charges

Page |2



CYNGOR

Improvement Plan Progress P Oi Y Filint
February 2014 Flintshire
Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans: (Lead Officer — Head of Finance)
As part of the MTFP find new ways of funding: -
e Revenue priorities — during 2014
e Capital Priorities — during 2014
¢ Implement a Corporate Fees & Charges Policy during 2014
2012/13 2016/17 Outcome
. Lead . 2013/14 v Current | Performance | Performance
Achievement Measures . Baseline Aspirational R
Officer Target Outturn RAG Predictive
Data Target RAG
Resources in place to fund 2013/14 Head of
priorities Finance N/A 100% 100% 100%
. 100% for
(% Resources in place to fund future Head of 2014/5
@ Year priorities Finance N/A N/A 100% N/A for A A
&g future
years

Page |3



Improvement Plan Progress
February 2014

Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — Securing Council agreement to the priorities

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements in Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend (when all
no measures in actions are
place to control completed /
the risk) satisfactory
arrangements
in place)
8 8 3
£1% g £ 1% s £ 1% |ge
o o o0 o o o0 2 o o0
SE |64 5 | E |58 5 | E |58
L L [ | (Lx) L 1M | (Lx)
U doption of improved Effective management of the Chief
é performance management and new performance system Executive
I performance arrangements for introduced from September
wH| H he setting, review and M M A | 2013 «— | L | L
Y performance management of the
Council’'s Improvement Priorities.

Page |4




Improvement Plan Progress

February 2014

(‘."

Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — Ensuring that sufficient capital & revenue resources are available to meet the ambition of our priorities

Gross Score

Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Arrangement Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) to control the risk Responsible | Trend (when all
no measures in actions are
place to control completed /
the risk) satisfactory
arrangements
in place)
S | = % | = 8 | =
o |2} o 13} n o o 7} " o
£8 £ 8|85 £ 18|85
S| E 2 |E |Ga £ |E |0n
- - -
L] m L | M | (Lx1) (L) [ (M [ (Lx)
e Resources for 2013/14 e For future years ensure that Head
mu) and 2014/15 priorities the revenue and capital Finance
(% included within the funding needs to deliver
@ budgets for those years priorities are clearly identified
w within the MTFP and annual
op e Monitoring of budget to budget proposals for
ensure resources remain member consideration.
sufficient to deliver
e Maximise resources
H| H L | L available through creative «— M M| A
models.
o Seek to influence WG to
maximise the local discretion
available over available
resources so that they can
be allocated to local
priorities.

Page |5



Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
February 2014

(‘."

Risk to be managed — Funding the delivery of our priorities if the national financial position worsens

+C abprAd

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Arrangement Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) to control the risk Responsible | Trend (when all
no measures in actions are
place to control completed /

the risk) satisfactory
arrangements
in place)
I 3 I
£1% g £ 0% g £ 1% g
= E |63 2 E |83 2 E |83
L [ M (L) [ | (Lx) L [ | (Lx)
¢ Resources for 2013/14 e For future years ensure that Head of
and 2014/15 priorities the revenue and capital Finance
included within the funding needs to deliver
budgets for those years priorities are clearly identified
within the MTFP and annual
e Monitoring of budget to budget proposals for
ensure resources remain member consideration.
sufficient to deliver
e Maximise resources
H|H L | L available through creative «— M M| A
models.
o Seek to influence WG to
maximise the local discretion
available over available
resources so that they can
be allocated to local
priorities.

Page |6



Improvement Plan Progress

February 2014

(."

Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — Gaining political agreement to a business approach for fees and charges which may have public opposition

ce afed
\ ]

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Arrangement Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) to control the risk Responsible | Trend (when all
no measures in actions are
place to control completed /

the risk) satisfactory
arrangements
in place)
T © T
o o o
'g 5 [ ) 'g ‘G n o 'g 5 [ )
2|8 |85 e |8 |85 e |8 |85
S E |64 5 | E |58 5| E |64
L o L [ M [ (Lx) L 1M [ (Lx)
e Planned for Spring / ¢ Develop Corporate Fees and Head of
J Summer 2014 Charges Policy. Finance
e Cabinet and Scrutiny
“H | H H | H Consideration. Ll L
¢ Fees and Charges increases
in targeted areas as part of
the 2015/16 budget.

Page |7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
February 2014

(.'".

APPENDIX 4

What we said we would do in 2013/14: -

Progress Status Progress RAG A Outcome RAG A

¢ Initial 4 year plan published within MTFP
e Complex supporting programmes under development to support 2014-15 budget

Achievement will be measured through:
e Producing a sustainable four year financial plan which meets the funding gap and supports investment needs

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans: (Lead Officer — Head of Finance / Chief Executive)
Production and agreement of a sustainable 4 year plan — February 2014

¢ abed

Progress Status Progress RAG Outcome RAG

Specific Savings and Efficiencies Programme for 2014/15 - The Council agreed it's 2014/15 Council Fund Budget on 18™ February
2014 and has a balanced budget for the year. The initial indication for 2014/15 was a funding shortfall of £16.5m to be met from
efficiencies. This was reduced by £3.1m by a thorough review of expenditure assumptions and projections and the removal of £1.5m as a
contribution to investment costs which was not required from the base budget in 2014/15. Through its Organisational Change and
Redesign Plan, the Council has identified recurring efficiencies of £13.4m. £11.950m will be achieved in 2014/15, with the remaining
£1.450m being met in year from the Investment Strategy put in place to deliver the planned efficiencies.

Achievement will be measured through:
e Producing an annual plan for 2014/15 within the larger four year financial plan
Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans: (Lead Officer — Head of Finance)
A balanced annual budget is approved by the Council each year which will include a savings and efficiencies programme to be achieved
in 2014/15 — February 2014

Page |1



CYNGOR

Improvement Plan Progress P Oi Y Filint
February 2014 Flintshire
Progress Status Progress RAG Outcome RAG A

The council continues to develop its value for money (VFM) model at the corporate and service levels to identify and drive efficiency
and change. The majority of savings in the 2014-15 budget are derived from this model. Given the breadth and number of VFM
savings the programme is complex to manage and deliver.

Achievement will be measured through:
e Developing a value for money strategy to generate the efficiencies from 2013/14 to assist the funding of services for 2014/15 and
onwards

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans: (Lead Officer — Chief Executive)
Development of a value for money strategy to generate efficiencies for 2014/15 and onwards — by February 2014

U
«Q
)

Progress Status Progress RAG A Outcome RAG

Achieve Targeted Efficiencies for 2013/14 — the 2013/14 budget contains £5.331m of specific efficiencies. In order to bring the budget
for the year in on or better than target, this level of efficiencies needs to be achieved. Monitoring of the in year position is through the
monthly budget monitoring report to Cabinet and Corporate Resources Scrutiny. The latest detailed report (as at Month 8) will be in
February 2014 where the value of the projected efficiencies is £4.146m. The main reason for the underachievement reported relates to
delays in the Flintshire Futures Assets Programme where a full review of hard and soft facilities management across the Council is
ongoing and efficiencies in the Customer Programme will not be realised until the project has advanced and the wider network of
Flintshire Connects sites are in place. The green outcome performance reflects that the Council will take measures to achieve at least the
level of efficiencies included in the 2013/14 budget in order to bring in year spending in at or under budget. The overall projected year end
position is an underspend against budget of £1.068m, which demonstrates that alternate efficiencies have been identified which
counteract the under achievement of some of the planned efficiencies.

Achievement will be measured through:
e Meeting 85% or more of our pre-agreed efficiency targets

Page |2



CYNGOR

Improvement Plan Progress P Oi Y Filint
February 2014 Flintshire
Outcome
Achi Lead 2012,.13 2013/14 29161.17 Current | Performance | Performance
chievement Measures Officer Baseline Tarqet Aspirational Outt RAG Predicti
Data ge Target utturn reR Acglve
Achieve 85% or more of the agreed Head of
efficiencies included within the Finance 146% 85% 85% 78%
2013/14 budget
Seek alternative efficiencies for the Head of
remaining 15%(or more) to bring the Finance N/A 15% 15% 42%

budget outturn in within budget

6€ abed

Page |3



Improvement Plan Progress

February 2014

(‘."

Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — How we can fund the delivery of our priorities if the national financial position worsens.

This is shown as green RAG status at present as plans are on track and the Council has agreed a balanced budget for 2014/15 when WG
funding was reduced by 4% in cash terms and over 6% in real terms. The target RAG status is shown as amber as the risk can never be

fully mitigated. Achievement is reliant on the level of funding received from WG.

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Arrangement Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) to control the risk Responsible | Trend (when all
no measures in actions are
place to control completed /
the risk) satisfactory
arrangements
in place)
3 3 3
V<13 | ge £ 0% g £ 1% s
o o o e o o o o o
©=E |53 = | E|&3 = | E |53
Y (S RN L | M | (Lx) L [ | (Lx)
o ¢ Resources for 2013/14 e For future years ensure that Chief
priorities included within the revenue and capital Executive
the budget. funding needs to deliver
priorities are clearly identified
e 2014/15 budget agreed within the MTFP and annual Head of
budget proposals for Finance
e Monitoring of budget to member consideration.
H|H ensure resources remain L | L ¢ Maximise resources «— M M A
sufficient to deliver available through creative
models
o Seek to influence WG to
maximise the local discretion
available over available
resources so that they can
be allocated to local priorities

Page |4



Su:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
February 2014

F

Risk to be managed — Gaining Political Agreement of the Financial Plan

This is shown as a current Amber RAG status as this is a continuous process to ongoing work to develop the financial plan to deliver
Council priorities and change programmes in the light of anticipated future funding levels. The target RAG status is shown as amber as
the risks can never be fully mitigated. There will be a need for on-going and greater engagement and commitment as the Council works
through challenging choices and opportunities to successfully deliver priorities, and reshape service delivery in the light of significantly

less resource than has been available in the past i.e. doing more with less.

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk | Target Score (when
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend all actions are
no measures in completed /
place to control satisfactory
the risk) arrangements in
place)
T © ©
v | . S | . S | .
D8 |88 S |8 | 8¢ S |8 |8¢
Qg | e o9 g < o0 g < o0
M3 | E | oa 5 | E |oa 5 | E oa
naN(OBN() L) [ | (Lx) L [ (Lx1)
e Revisions to the MTFP e Ongoing detailed working Chief
were produced formally as with Leadership and Executive
at end May and end Cabinet Members and Head of
September 2013. Both Finance
were discussed with and e Ongoing member briefing
supported by members at and engagement
Cabinet and Scrutiny
H| H M M A — | M M A
¢ Significant discussion with
members in informal and
formal settings during the
budget process for
2014/15 has focused on
the gravity of the national
financial position and its

Page |5



Improvement Plan Progress

Sufy Fflint
-Flintshire

February 2014
Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk | Target Score (when
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend all actions are
no measures in completed /
place to control satisfactory
the risk) arrangements in
place)
8 3 3
= E |53 = |E |58 = |E |54
L o L [ M | (Lx) L [ (LxI)
impacts on the Council
which will require
challenging decisions to
U be made. This has led to
& wide understanding and
@ acknowledgement of the
oS position and the short and
N medium term actions
needed to address it.
Ongoing detailed working
with Leadership and
Cabinet Members

Page |6



Improvement Plan Progress

February 2014

F

Su:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — Ensuring the organisation responds positively to the financial plan and that it has the capability and
capacity to make it happen

This is shown as a current Amber RAG status as this is a continuous process to ongoing work to develop the financial plan to deliver
Council priorities and change programmes in the light of anticipated future funding levels. The target RAG status is shown as amber as
the risks can never be fully mitigated. There will be a need for on-going and greater engagement and commitment as the Council works
through challenging choices and opportunities to successfully deliver priorities, and reshape service delivery in the light of significantly
less resource than has been available in the past i.e. doing more with less.

¢y abed

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend | (when all actions
no measures in are completed /
place to control satisfactory

the risk) arrangements in
place)
3 I I
.'g t " o 'g t; 0w o 'g t; 0w o
e |8 | 85 e | & | 8¢ e | & | 8¢
= E |68 5 | E |58 5 | E |53
(L) | ) | (Lx1) L [ O | (Lx) L [ O | (Lx)
¢ Reuvisions to the MTFP Ongoing detailed working Chief
were produced formally as with Leadership Team and | Executive
at end May and end Senior Managers.
September 2013.
Agreement with H'ead of
e Both revision and updates Leadership on priorities Finance
through the 2014/15 and the focus needed on
H | H budget process have been M| M A making change happen to < |[M M A
extensively discussed achieve the MTFP.
within CMT and
communicated to the Directors and Heads of
wider Leadership Team Service to identify capacity
and through DMT briefings and skills gaps and
solutions to manage

Page |7




Improvement Plan Progress

Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

February 2014

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend | (when all actions
no measures in are completed /
place to control satisfactory

the risk) arrangements in
place)

o T T

o o o
'g ‘5 n o 'g 5 " o 'g 5 0w o
|8 |85 e |8 |85 s |8 |85
X et = —-
S| E |00 5 | E |58 5 | E |56
L [ | (Lx1) L 1M | (Lx) L 1M | (Lxi)

17 obed

Discussion with senior
officers has focused on
the gravity of the national
financial position and its
impacts on the Council
which will require
challenging decisions to
be made.

Ongoing detailed working
with Senior Managers and
Staff

these.

e Peer Challenge built into

VFM model as an integral
part of the programme

Page |8



Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
February 2014

(.'".

APPENDIX 5

What we said we would do in 2013/14: -

Progress Status Progress RAG A Outcome RAG A

The Purchase-to-Pay solution has now been fully rolled-out to all Directorates and Service Areas with exception to schools and
transactions involving job costing solutions. The process efficiencies highlighted below relate to purchase ordering and receipting only.
Further additional efficiencies will be achieved on invoice processing during 2014/15. The projected outturn for 2013/14 is £103,677.
The process efficiencies have now been calculated using local process recording efficiencies rather than National Audit Office figures as
Jreported previously on the Mid-Year report (£161,000). Please note the process efficiencies have not as yet been removed from

=
Qj
% Directorate budgets.
B
O

A The Procurement cost efficiencies outturn of £970,000 is the level of savings included in the 2013/14 Budget and that is the figure
monitored as part of the regular budget monitoring process. This is on-going work in progress with a cross-directorate working group
established to identify and realise additional procurement efficiencies. There will be a short-fall against the original Flintshire Future
programme target of £1,723 ml which was based on 3% of influenceable spend.

Page |1



Improvement Plan Progress
February 2014

Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

f."

Achievement will be measured through:
e Process and cost efficiency targets being achieved

ouftturn)

. Lead 2012/.1 . 2013/14 20.1 6’917 Current | Performance QIEELE
Achievement Measures Officer Baseline Tarqet Aspirational Outturn RAG Performance
Data 9 Target Predictive RAG

Achleveme'nt. of procurement Head of ICT

process efficiencies & Customer

Servi £24,000 | £102,000| £267,000 £53,000 A
ervices

Achievement of procurement cost | Head of ICT

efficiencies(see commentary & Customer
Jabove regarding target and Services N/A £1.723m £2.673m £0.970m A A

D
N
(@)

Page |2




Improvement Plan Progress

February 2014

f."

Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — Ensure the internal adoption of improved procurement practice and process.

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend | (when all actions
no measures in are completed /
place to control satisfactory
the risk) arrangements in
place)
T © o
o o o
] o o
=8 |82 = |8 |82 =
e o o0 e o 00 )
S E |6 5 | E |58 5
L [ @M | (Ex) L [ M [ (LxD) (L)
New CPR’s will be in place The risk is actually completing | Head of ICT
from September, 2013 which the rollout of the new systems | & Customer
EJ MM A mandates standard Ll L according to plan, which we Services l L
e processes and use of are monitoring via strong
@ systems. project governance.
LS
]

Page |3



S||:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
February 2014

(."

Progress Status Progress RAG A Outcome RAG A

Following the decision to bring to an end the North Wales Procurement Partnership, the use of Regional procurement frameworks has
generally reduced. However a Memorandum of Understanding is in place to ensure continuity and management of residual NWPP
contracts and a number of collaborative regional frameworks developed by individual L.A. has been developed e.g. 21%' Century Schools
Framework, with other collaborative framework opportunities being identified.

Additionally the Authority has become a member of the Welsh Purchasing Consortium in November 2013 and progress has already been
made in collaboration on framework agreements across 19 L.A.’s. It's expected that the volume of use of sectoral procurement frameworks
will increase resulting in on-going efficiencies.

Achievement will be measured through:

E e The scale of the use of regional procurement frameworks and the resulting efficiencies
(T
INQ Achi Lead 2012[.13 2013/14 29161.17 Current | Performance S
% chievement Measures Officer Baseline Target Aspirational Outturn RAG Performance
Data Target Predictive RAG
Achievement of efficiency Head of ICT

£243,000
(cumulative)

savings achieved due to the use
of regional procurement
frameworks.

& Customer | £257,000 | £250,000 £300,000
Services

Page |4



Improvement Plan Progress

February 2014

f."

Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — Keep up the pace of collaboration to maximise procurement efficiencies through the use of the National
Procurement Service and regional procurement frameworks (links to activities 2- 4).

A&t abrd

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend | (when all actions
no measures in are completed /
place to control satisfactory

the risk) arrangements in
place)
T T T
[ o o
] o o
=S8 | g0 = |8 | g0 <
g8 |83 g |8 |83 E
S| E | Ga 5 |E |Gn i
L [ M | (Lx) L [ M [ (Lx) (L)
MOU signed to ensure Consideration of membership | Head of ICT
J continuity and management of WPC to access their & Customer
of residual NWPP contracts. contracts, NPS due to come Services
M M A M M A | on stream from November for l L
3 national frameworks for
repetitive spend.

Page |5



Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
February 2014

(.'

Progress Status Progress RAG A Outcome RAG A

The National Procurement Service has now been launched by Welsh Government. This new Service will also develop procurement
frameworks for common and repetitive spend areas. However, there may be a delay before efficiency savings are available and realised,
since the new service is still in early stages of delivery.

Achievement will be measured through:
e The scale of the use of the National Procurement Service and the resulting efficiencies

JAchievement Milestones for strategy and action plans: (Lead Officer — Head of ICT & Customer Services)
e Establish mechanism to collect and report the volume of goods and services procured through the National Procurement Service —

June 2014
le Establish mechanism to collect and report the achievement of efficiency savings achieved due to the use of national procurement

frameworks— June 2014

nc afed
J

Page |6



Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
February 2014

(."

Risk to be managed — Keep up the pace of collaboration to maximise procurement efficiencies through the use of the National
Procurement Service and regional procurement frameworks (links to activities 2- 4).

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend | (when all actions
no measures in are completed /
place to control satisfactory
the risk) arrangements in
place)
8 3 3
£1% | g £ 0% g £ 0% g
= E |53 = |E |58 = |E |58
(L) | M | (LxI) (L) | | (LxD) L |
Use of Value Wales and GPS Consideration of membership | Head of ICT
U contract continues in advance of WPC to access their & Customer
(% of NPS contract coming on contracts. NPS due to come Services
M| M A | stream M M A | on stream from November for L | M
(Iﬂ national frameworks for l
repetitive spend.

Progress RAG A Outcome RAG

Progress Status

The merger to create a joint Denbighshire and Flintshire Corporate Procurement Unit is progressing well and a number of workshops
have taken place with staff as part of the consultation process. The detail business case is in development and expected to be finalised
by early March 2014. The full business case will then be presented to individual cabinet for consideration and approval early 2014/15.

Achievement will be measured through:
e The merger of Flintshire and Denbighshire procurement teams to a single corporate procurement unit serving the 2 organisations

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans: (Lead Officer — Head of ICT & Customer Services)
Creation of a single corporate procurement unit for Flintshire and Denbighshire County Councils — January 2014

Page |7



Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
February 2014

(‘."

Risk to be managed — delays in agreeing and implementing new joint arrangements.

ydol=18)2]

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend (when all
no measures in actions are
place to control completed /

the risk) satisfactory
arrangements in
place)
T T T
[ o o
'8 t; o '8 "5 » o '8 t » o
s B |28 s | £ |E5 s | & |43
3]/ E |Ga 5 E |Ga 5 E |Ga
(L) | () L [ M | (Lx) L [ M | (Lx)
Development of full business Full engagement with all Head of ICT
case for agreement by both stakeholders will continue. & Customer
1 cabinets. Senior management Due to seek cabinet approval Services
JH H and staff engaged and M M A at both Councils in October, M M A
supportive of new 2013 —
arrangements. Project team
in place.

Page |8



S||:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
February 2014

(."

Progress Status Progress RAG A Outcome RAG A

The Contract Procedure Rules have been revised and approved to incorporate the mandatory inclusion of community benefits for
projects above £2m. A procurement checklist has also been developed, which will require service areas to consider SME implications
and supply chain management considerations when devising their procurement approach.

The 21 Century Schools framework has specific targets included for community benefits and supply chain benefits. These will be
integrated as key performance indicators to FCC capital works projects going forward.

Achievement will be measured through:
e The increasing inclusion of community benefits clauses in contracts

gAchievement Milestones for strategy and action plans: (Lead Officer — Head of ICT & Customer Services)

=
(% Establishment of criteria and identification of applicable contracts to include community benefit clauses — January 2014
o Outcome
o . Lead 2012/13 | 5043114 AR Current | Performance | Performance
Achievement Measures Officer Baseline Target Aspirational Outturn RAG Predictive
Data 9 Target
RAG

Number / Percentage of applicable l;eggsﬂrlnce-[ 1 100%

contracts which include community Services Contract 100% 100% 2) °

benefits clauses.

Page |9



Improvement Plan Progress

February 2014

Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — Having the creativity to apply community benefit clauses within contracts.

C apber4d

Gross Score Current Actions / Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk | Target Score (when
(as if there are Arrangements in place to (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend all actions are
no measures in control the risk completed /
place to control satisfactory

the risk) arrangements in
place)
T T T
o o o
'g ‘G 0 o 'g 5 0 o 'g 5 0 o
|8 |85 s |8 |85 s |8 |85
5 E | &8 5 | E |64 5 | E |54
L o : _ L 1M | (Lxi) : L 1M
Identify opportunities for Measurement of impact and Head of ICT
including Community outcomes of community & Customer
H| M Benefit clauses in M | M| A | benefits clauses Services +— M| L
applicable contracts.

Page |10



GG abed

Improvement Plan Progress P il Y Fflint
February 2014 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

APPENDIX 6

What we said we would do in 2013/14: -

Progress Status: Progress RAG Outcome RAG

The asset strategy is currently being reviewed to reflect the wider requirements to review whole council property assets on the basis

of future rationalisation strategies. This will ensure linkage to the Councils capital planning framework and medium term financial
plan.

Progress Status: Progress RAG Outcome RAG

The overall intention is to reduce from three to two. This will be achieved through the closure of Connah’s Quay Offices upon the

opening of the Flintshire Connects facility which is currently being remodelled and is an integrated Connects facility within the existing
Library.

Planning of the decant is underway with the general intention that the services currently within the Connah’s Quay offices would

become highly agile and co locate into County Offices Flint, in doing so further positive progress would be made in relation to office
utilisation




9G abed

Slry Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
February 2014

(.".

Progress Status Progress RAG Outcome RAG

Whilst there has been an increased uptake in agile working progress is still too slow. We set ourselves a target of 30% by the end of
the year and in reality is likely to be nearer 5-10%. This will of course improve on the mobilisation of Connah’s Quay services into
Flint and other consolidations but the overall position is challenging albeit there is greater acceptance and understanding around agile
working within the Council as a whole.

Clearly closure and a move to agile have positive impacts upon our overall cost base in that we would require less accommodation.

Achievement will be measured through :-
¢ Reducing maintenance and asset costs
e Joint use of assets with partners
e Carbon reduction
¢ Increased agile working




Improvement Plan Progress
February 2014

/G obed

Sir y Flint
("E,!in!o%b.ire

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans: (Lead Officer -Head of Assets and Transportation)
turing scale of workforce engaged in agile working — March 2014

Determine strategic approach to measuring and ca

. Lead 2012/.13 2013/14 2016/1.7 Current | Performance
Achievement Measures . Baseline Aspiration
Officer Data Target al Target Outturn RAG
Reduction in the cost per Headof Assets | oy 93300 |g1172.18| £794 | £1,233.00
person in our offices and Transportation
Increase the use of our
property assets by
increasing partnership
through the public and third Head of Assetg 1 Connects 3 S Cpnnects
. ) ) and Transportation : Connects | Offices by 1
sector via our Flintshire . Office .
/ Head of Housing Offices 2016
Connects and other
property rationalisation
approaches.
Reduction in our office Head of Assets
storage space requirements . 12% 10% 2% by 2016 10%
(incremental) and Transportation
Reduction in our core office
buildings from three to two Head of Assets 3 > 2 by 3
(core buildings to be smaller | and Transportation 2017/18
and more energy efficient)
Reduce our carbon footprint Current
through delivery of our tonnes of Target
Carbon Reduction Strategy Head of Assets carbon og 60% by o
: . 5% 0.85% A
(non-domestic property and Transportation 14,112.5 . 2021
: reduction
portfolio) (weather

corrected)

Outcome
Performa

nce
Predictive
RAG




8G abed

Improvement Plan Progress

February 2014

Sir y Flint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — Gaining public acceptance to the rationalisation of assets

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible Trend (when all
no measures in actions are
place to control completed /
the risk) satisfactory
arrangements
in place)
T T T
o o o
'g 5 0 o 'g ‘G n o 'g ‘5 n o
2|8 |85 e |8 |85 e |8 |85
2 E |66 5 |E |68 5 |E |64
L L | M |(@Lx) L 1M [ (Lx)
The development and rollout Continue the work in Head of
of a programme of Flintshire relation to developing our Housing
Connects provides services in Flintshire Connects offer
H!|H the heart of our communities. M| M A and roll out facilities, funds L L
Holywell is currently open and permitting.
Connah’s Quay, Flint and
Buckley are to follow.
We are moving more services Continue to move services : :
to web based transactions to remote access, to reduce
and other modes of channel transaction costs. Ensure
. . i Head of
shift. This will reduce the Connects have capability for .
. . . Transportation
reliance on face to face and remote transaction and bill and Assets

telephone services for some
of our services

payment.




6S obed

Improvement Plan Progress

CYNGOR

Sir y Fflint

February 2014 Flintshire
Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible Trend (when all
no measures in actions are
place to control completed /
the risk) satisfactory
arrangements
in place)
K 3 3
£1% | e £ 0% g £ 0% g
o o o O 2 o o0 2 o 00O
S E |63 5 E |64 5 E |64
L o L [ | (Lx) L [ M [ (LxD)
Options to determine future Continue to progress the
potential uses of the Mold study into future site viability
Campus site are being and campus rationalisation. Head of
considered and will be shared Transportation
with Members, Staff and the and Assets

wider public in due course.




Improvement Plan Progress

February 2014

¢

Sir y Flint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — How we can invest and ensure we have the capacity to implement the strategy

09 abed

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the Responsible Trend (when all
no measures in risk actions are
place to control completed /

the risk) satisfactory
arrangements
in place)
I I I
.'g t; o 'g t; o 'g t; o
¢ |38 | 8¢ e |8 | 8¢ e |8 | 8¢
5 E | o6p 5 |E |oa 3| E |6a
LM L 1M |@wx) L 1M | @x)
We have sought capacity Ensure change manager is Head of
bids from the Flintshire appointed to support the Transportation
Futures Board which have rationalisation process. and Assets
been supported and
additional resources are to Continue to explore Head of
be recruited to support opportunities to house Housing /
activity. partnership organisations Head of
H|H M | M | A | within Flintshire Connects | Transportation | ()| L | L
Rationalisation delivery team and share with them future and Assets
already in place. plans for our wider office
accommodation and
Engagement with partner approach to rationalisation
organisations to support as and when developed.
Flintshire Connects




T9 abed

Improvement Plan Progress

February 2014

¢

Sir y Flint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — Gaining workforce agreement and acceptance of agile working practices

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the Responsible Trend (when all
no measures in risk actions are
place to control completed /

the risk) satisfactory
arrangements
in place)
8 8 3
£1% | e £ 1% |3 £ 1% g
=|E |68 = |E |58 = |E |58
LM L M | (@x) L [
We are currently engaging Continue to sell the change Head of
with all managers to ensure messages so all Assets and
they understand the need to understand their roles and | Transportation
change the way we work to contribution.
create efficiencies, change the
culture and protect front line
services. Meetings been
undertaken with individual
H|H teams to ensure they fully M| M A <:> Llm
understand and engage with
the change programme.
Public Protection teams are
relocating and consolidating
their accommodation and are
moving to agile working which
will see a 35% reduction in
their current floorspace.




29 abed

CYNGOR

Improvement Plan Progress FSir y Fflint
February 2014 Flintshire
Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the Responsible Trend (when all
no measures in risk actions are
place to control completed /
the risk) satisfactory
arrangements
in place)
8 8 3
£1% | e £ 1% g <3
(] (] (]
=|E |68 = |E 58 = |E
L [ M L [ | (Lx) L [
Development work is currently Work with service Head of
being progressed relating to managers to ensure that Assets and
the rationalisation of space they are in a state of Transportation
within County Hall preparedness for
rationalisation. Increase
agile working activity,
paperless office and office
consolidation.
Decant plans for Connah’s Ensure decant options and Head of
Quay are progressing with a timescales are Assets and

decant planned for 2014/15 on
completion of the Flintshire
Connects facility

communicated out to
building occupants and
decant strategy is fully
known.

Transportation




€9 abed

CYNGOR

Improvement Plan Progress P il Y Fflint
February 2014 Flintshire
Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the Responsible Trend (when all
no measures in risk actions are
place to control completed /
the risk) satisfactory
arrangements
in place)
T T o
o o o
] o o
=% |ge = |8 |g¢ = |3
Q o Q o Q
= E |53 = | E |53 = | E
LM L | | (Lx) L | m
Teams are being supported EDM scanning capability to Head of
through IT and document continue together with Assets and
scanning initiatives which will software migration to Citrix | Transportation
see phases three and four and mobile applications to / Head of ICT
prioritised in terms of change be progressed. & Customer
enabled. Services
We are setting up areas within Solicit feedback to inform Head of
County Hall where we will future plans. Assets and

demonstrate NWOW so that
staff can see what the NWOW
will look like and provide
feedback to shape the future
office environment.

Transportation




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 64



Improvement Plan Progress
February 2014

Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

(."'.

APPENDIX 7

What we said we would do in 2013/14: -

Progress Status Progress RAG Outcome RAG

G9 abed

During 2014, the Flintshire Connects Programme will see the establishment of new Connects Centres at Flint, Connah’s Quay and
Buckley. These will complement the first Connects Centre which opened at Holywell in November 2012. The projected opening of
each Connects Centre is as follows:

» County Offices, Flint — March 2014

* Connah’s Quay Library — June 2014

» Town Council Building, Buckley — July 2014

Overall good progress is being made on the Flintshire Connects programme. The construction works at County Offices, Flint are
progressing according to the timetable, with scheduled completion at the end of February, 2014. Considerable work has taken place
with colleagues at JobCentre Plus and North Wales Police with the view of developing an integrated reception delivering modern, public
services. This will include a shared reception post with JobCentre Plus.

Work is planned to begin at Connah’s Quay in January 2014 with the view that the new Flintshire Connects Centre will open in June
2014. Following the allocation of additional funding within the 2013/14 Capital Programme we have been able bring forward plans for a
fourth Flintshire Connects Centre in Buckley. The Buckley Town Council building has been identified for this purpose, with detailed
drawings being developed, with a planning application being submitted in December 2013. It is proposed that Flintshire Connects
Centre — Buckley will open in July 2014.

Flintshire Connects — Holywell opened in November 2012 and has proved to be a success with over 350 visits from customers each
week. Customer feedback shows that customers are very satisfied with the service they receive at the centre. The Customer Services
Advisers are able to deal with most enquiries at the first point of contact or where this is not possible customers are signposted as
appropriate. Good working relationships have been established with the partner organisations and these have been further enhanced
through involvement with the voluntary sector to help improve access to council services for those who have difficulty speaking English
or Welsh. There has been an increase in the use of the agile working area by council staff making full use of the technology and facilities

available.

Page |1



CYNGOR

Improvement Plan Progress P Oi Y Filint
February 2014 Flintshire
Achievement will be measured through:
e The opening and scale of use of the Flintshire Connects centres
e Customer feedback on Flintshire Connects
Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans: (Lead Officer — Head of ICT & Customer Services)
Develop a customer feedback strategy for Flintshire Connects — January 2014
. Lead 2012/.13 2013/14 29161.17 Current | Performance T
Achievement Measures Officer Baseline Taraet Aspirational Outturn RAG Performance
Data 9 Target Predictive RAG
The opening of new Flintshire Head of ICT 1 (as at 2 5 Connects
& Customer Connects | Offices by | On target
Connects Centres . 1/4/13) .
Services Offices 2016
&5 s514 26,026
Q o Head of ICT from
@ | Scale of use of all Flintshire & Customer (between 17.000 70,000 1/4/13 to
| Connects Centres (footfall) . 1/1/13 and
Head of ICT
Customer satisfaction rating & Customer n/a 100% 100% 100%
Services

Page |2



Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
February 2014

(‘."

Risk to be managed — How we can ensure the investment to further improve access to our services

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend | (when all actions
no measures in are completed /
place to control satisfactory
the risk) arrangements in
place)
T T T
g g g
|8 |a0 = |8 g0 =
R o0 -] o o0 g
5| E |oa 3 |E |oa i
(L) | M | (Lx]) L | (L)
¢ Project management e Work towards delivery of all Head of
arrangements in place front line services from Housing /
U which include Flintshire Connects Head of ICT
g representation from all Centres across the county. | & Customer
@ partners. Services
ﬂ e Apply a consistent
e Funding secured. approach to service
delivery at all centres.
¢ Application of lessons
learned from e Encourage customers to
H| H implementation of first L | L use the self service l L
Flintshire Connects in facilities available.
Holywell.
¢ Joined up approach to
e Customer satisfaction form public service delivery in
available at each centre. communities.
e Further development of
methods of gathering and
learning from customer
feedback.

Page |3



Improvement Plan Progress

February 2014

(‘."

Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — How the Council adjusts its processes and practices to support Flintshire Connects and the increased use of self-

service
Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend | (when all actions
no measures in are completed /
place to control satisfactory
the risk) arrangements in
place)
; ; ;
|8 | a0 = |8 g0 =
R o0 -] o o 0 g
S E | oa 3 |E |oa i
OLL) | ) | (Lx]) (L) | | (Lx) (L)
g ¢ Meetings held with service ¢ Continuous monitoring of Head of ICT
[9) managers to discuss channel shift performance | & Customer
(o)) opportunities for changing and use of Flintshire Services
o ways of working alongside Connects centres.
the channel shift agenda.
e Training of Flintshire
e Prioritise those services Connects staff to the
that have the potential to required standard to
be provided from Flintshire support new services.
H| H Connects centres. M | M A «—>| L
e Customer Services
¢ Transfer of services to representative to be
Flintshire Connects involved in all projects &
centres. initiatives that impact the
customer.
¢ Flintshire Connects staff
actively encouraging e Continuous encouragement
customers to use the self- of customers to use
serve facilities available. alternative methods of

Page |4



Improvement Plan Progress
February 2014

Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Gross Score
(as if there are
no measures in
place to control
the risk)

ross

Likelihood
core

Impact

Oow

Current Actions / Arrangements
in place to control the risk

Net Score
(as it is now)

ross

Likelihood
core

Impact

(ON7]

Future Actions and / or
Arrangement to control the risk

Manager
Responsible

Risk
Trend

Target Score
(when all actions
are completed /
satisfactory
arrangements in

Likelihood

c

69 abed

—
r
| N—
—
=
—
C
X
=

e
—
|~—

¢ Face to face payments to
be reduced at Connects
centres and customers
encouraged to use
methods of payments other
than cash.

payments.

e Applying new systems into
the Flintshire Connects
centres.

Page |56




Improvement Plan Progress

February 2014

(."

Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — Ensuring a positive public response to the changing ways our services can be accessed

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend | (when all actions
no measures in are completed /
place to control satisfactory
the risk) arrangements in
place)
I I I
£1% g £ 1% s £
Q Q Q
= E |63 = |E |63 3
(L) | (1) | (Lx1) L 1o (L)
e Customer Satisfaction form e Encourage customers to Head of ICT
T available at Flintshire provide feedback. & Customer
o Connects - Holywell. Services
® e Monitor and report on l
E‘) ¢ Publishing news relating to feedback.
new Flintshire Connects
centres. e Engage with customers to
H| H L |L improve service delivery. L
¢ Report on number of
visitors to Flintshire e Learn from customer
Connects centres and feedback.
trends.
e Publish successes relating
to Flintshire Connects.

Page |6



Improvement Plan Progress
February 2014

Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

(."

Progress Status

Progress RAG

tablets.

The Council's new website went live on 1 October; new Content Management System (CMS) technology will enable the Channel Shift
project to move forward with its plan to increase the number of transactional services provided online. A 'digital workshop' will be

held in the new year to benchmark the Council's position against key principles set out in the Society of IT Management (Socitm) "Better
with Less" report which was recently published and sets out a set of principals, action and best practice for successful digital services.
The facility to apply online for school admissions is a priority and will be taken forward in the new year. We will also be launching a
mobile version of the website early in January 2014 which will provide a better customer experience for those using smart phones and

In early 2014 we will be undertaking a post implementation review of the new website taking account of feedback received,
benchmarking information and annual Better Connected report which rates all local government websites across the UK. We also intend
to hold some session with user groups as part of the review process to include customers, employees and Members.

As the new website is responsive to the type of device it is accessed through it is not possible to monitor customer feedback. This data

Outcome RAG

T/ 9bed

has previously been provided by SOCITM through their website take up service however this is not available for responsive sites. This
issue has been taken up with SOCITM to find a solution.
Achievement will be measured through:
e Scale and take-up of the new digital services
e Customer feedback
. Lead 2012/.1 3 2013/14 29161.17 Current | Performance Outcome
Achievement Measures Officer Baseline Tarqet Aspirational Outturn RAG Performance
Data 9 Target Predictive RAG
o o ket e e | Heaaorcr
' & Customer | 1,459,283 | 1,500,000 | 2,000,000 | 1,706,161
perannum Services
Customer feedback Not
- Satisfied with visit to available
website Head of ICT 73.3% 80% 85%
n/a n/a
& Customer Not
- Successfully found what Services 73.54% 80% 85% .
: available
they were looking for

Page |7



Improvement Plan Progress
February 2014

(."

Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — Ensuring our customers can access our digital services

2/ abed

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend | (when all actions
no measures in are completed /
place to control satisfactory

the risk) arrangements in
place)
© T T
g g g
S| E |64 5 | E |64 3
L [ | (LxI) L |1 (L)
¢ Availability of self service e Continued monitoring of Head of ICT
facilities at Flintshire customer usage and & Customer
Connects centres. feedback. Services
o Review of current website ¢ Increased availability of new
content to ensure that only digital services allowing
customer focussed content is customer to ‘self-serve’.
available on the new website. ¢ Regular refresh of website
o New website to be simple, based on customer contact
H| H easy to use, accessible and L |[L and current issues. l L
customer focussed. * Proactive rather than reactive
o New website technology will website.
allow improved digital o Customer Services resource
services. dedicated to monitoring
e Ongoing promotion of new website content.
website. ¢ Analysis of website usage
¢ Launch of mobile app. statistics.

Page |8



CYNGOR

Improvement Plan Progress P Oi Y Filint
February 2014 Flintshire
Progress Status Progress RAG Outcome RAG

Flintshire’s mobile app was launched in September 2013 and allows customers to contact the Council on Apple, Android and Blackberry
devices. Flintshire is the first council in Wales to offer a fully bilingual mobile app available for use across a range of mobile devices.
Customers now have the choice to access council services whilst on the move at a time and place convenient to them. Following an
initial 'settling in period' the app is now being promoted through a range of channels. Customer Services are dealing with incoming
enquiries from the app and the intention is to develop the app further in the New Year with integration to back office systems and the
facility for customers to make on-line payments.

Achievement will be measured through:
e Scale and take-up of Flintshire’s mobile applications
e Customer feedback

;? Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans: (Lead Officer —-Head of ICT & Customer Services)
Q | Mobile “App” implemented September 2013:
(\Dl Strategy to be developed to include baseline and target measurements and customer feedback strategy — January 2014
w
. Lead 2012/.1 3 2013/14 29161.17 Current | Performance Outcome
Achievement Measures Officer Baseline Tarqet Aspirational Outturn RAG Performance
Data 9 Target Predictive RAG
Take-up of Flintshire’s Mobile Head of ICT To be To be
App & Customer n/a . : 118 n/a n/a
. determined | determined
Services
No. of enquiries received via the | Head of ICT To be To be
mobile app & Customer n/a : . 101 n/a n/a
. determined | determined
Services
Customer feedback
- Satisfied with mobile app Head of ICT To be To be
) & Customer n/a ) : n/a n/a n/a
service Services determined | determined

Page |9



Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
February 2014

(."'.

) obed

Progress Status Progress RAG Outcome RAG

The revised Customer Services Policy and Standards has been drafted. Subject to approval this will be finalised taking into account
customer feedback as part of the consultation process. The proposed implementation date is scheduled for April 2014.

Achievement will be measured through:
o Endorsement of the improved Customer Services Standards
e Employee training and achievement

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans: (Lead Officer —-Head of ICT & Customer Services)
Endorsement of the improved Customer Service Standards — January 2014

Further development of employee training programme — March 2014

Page |10



Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
February 2014

(."'.

APPENDIX 8

We said in 2013/14 that we would: -

Progress Status Progress RAG Outcome RAG A

We have completed the following actions during 2013/2014 as at February 2014

Collective negotiation and agreement with the Trade Union colleagues on the changes to terms and conditions of employment

Collective negotiation and agreement with Trade Unions colleagues on the pay and grading structure

Completed comprehensive modelling of the financial costs of Single Status

Gained member council approval to take forward the Single Status agreement

Delivered on a key project milestone to write to all employees the outcome of the Single Status including outlining the impact for

them personally

¢ Provided line manager and Head Teacher briefing sessions to brief them on the Single Status agreement and impacts for their
employees

e Set up support mechanisms including a dedicated Call Centre and Employee Support Advisory signposts to continue to support
employees and line managers on the impact of Single Status

e Agreed with Trade Union colleagues the final Appeals and Maintenance Policies

G/ abed

Achievement will be measured through:
¢ Implementation of an affordable, legal, acceptable and workable Single Status Agreement which has been built into the medium-
term financial plan.

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:(Lead Officer — Head of HR and OD)

Implement the Single Status agreement by 1t May 2014.

(The original effective and implementation date of 1 April 2014 has been delayed as a direct result of the recognised Trade Unions not
balloting their members on the content of the agreement in January 2014, as set out in the initial project plan. The new dates reflect a
later ballot date in late February / early March 2014 — the precise dates are yet to be confirmed).

Page |1



Su:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
February 2014

(‘."

Risk to be managed — How the Single Status Agreement and modernised terms and conditions are paid for in the long term with reduced

financial resources

9/ abed

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend | (when all actions
no measures in are completed /
place to control satisfactory
the risk) arrangements in
place)
B I I
o ] ]
SE |68 5| E |66 5
L [ | (Lx) L 1M | @wxn (L)
The Governance When a final Single Status Head of HR
arrangements for Single Agreement is reached, the & OD/
Status have been revised and Council will be able to include Head of
provide robust arrangements the 'actual’ projected costs of Legal and
for monitoring progress, the on-going pay bill in the Democratic
providing direction, making MTFP. Costs will exceed the Services
key decisions and managing Single Status budget of
risk which, together with the £4.35m per annum and once
appropriate resources and the buffering period has A
H| H project management support, | M | M A | elapsed, provision will need to L
will enable timeframes to be be made to fund the
met for agreement and increased recurring costs of
implementation. the pay bill. The Council has
a strategy controlling and
The Council has a Single limiting future Equal Pay
Status / Equal Pay Reserve liability via payments made as
which will pay for 'one off' part of the Single Status
costs for Single Status e.qg. implementation. The
pay protection and will Organisational Change

Page |2




Su?y Fflint

Improvement Plan Progress
Flintshire

(‘."

) ) abed

February 2014
Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend | (when all actions
no measures in are completed /
place to control satisfactory
the risk) arrangements in
place)
o T T
o o o
o o o
= |8 |ae = |8 |a¢ <
e o o0 e o o0 o
S E |63 5 | E |58 3
L [ | (Lx1) L 1M | (Lx) (L)

contribute to the cost of
settling issued Equal Pay
claims. The intention is to
pay for at least two years of
buffering to allow the Council
to make provision for the
increase in the pay bill from
year 3. The estimated
ongoing cost of the Single
Status pay bill is included in
the Council's MTFP. The
Council are committed to
agreeing a set of pay
arrangements that meet the
three tests of legality,
acceptability and affordability,
thereby working towards a set
of sustainable arrangements.

Strategy and Change
Programme will yield
significant savings which will
partially be utilised to pay the
increased pay bill.

Page |3




Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
February 2014

(.'

Progress Status Progress RAG

We have completed the following actions during 2013/2014 as at February 2014

Outcome RAG

e Collective negotiation and agreement with the Trade Union colleagues on changes to terms and conditions that will apply to
employees covered NJC for Local Government and by other national conditions, but excluding Teachers.

e Agreed a set of terms and conditions that will enable services to review operational employment contracts to allow the movement
of staff across a range of services, increase service flexibility and reduce costs.

¢ Revised and updated a number of HR and organisational policies to support modernisation of terms and conditions of
employment and ways of working (for example, Standby Policy, Sleep-in, Career grades, Agile Policy, Flexible Hours Scheme).

Achievement will be measured through:
¢ Improved cost and flexibility of services e.g. extending service hours does not increase the service operating costs.

g/ abed

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans: (Lead Officer — Head of HR and OD)
Agreement of a modernised set of terms and conditions of employment — October 2013

Page |4



Improvement Plan Progress

February 2014

(‘."

Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — Employee / TU and organisational drive and commitment to work more flexibly / to extend opening hours: -

¢ Gain agreement of the council as the employer, the workforce and the Trade Union to the Single Status agreement and modernised terms and
conditions of employment
o Ballot agreement by the workforce and the Trade Union to the Single Status agreement and modernised terms and conditions of employment

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend (when all
no measures in actions are
place to control completed /
the risk) satisfactory
arrangements in
place)
3 8 8
£1% g £ 1% g £ 1% s
= |E |68 = |E |58 = |E |58
oLL) | () | (Lx) L M | (@Lx) L [
o) The negotiations relating to The Council's budget gap for | Head of HR
% both pay and terms and the next five years is very & OD/
~ conditions are focusing on significant which provides the Heads of
© achieving a legal, acceptable '‘burning platform' for Service
and affordable agreement challenging service delivery
that is workable in practice. In models and ensuring that
finalising the agreement, the services represent good value
costs for the organisation and for money. The Council will
H|H for individual services is being M ml A have a new Change « | L]|L
considered. Programme which will set out
the required size, shape, level
Services are actively of service, standards etc for
encouraged to extend services (reference VFM
opening hours and to work in Reviews) which will promote
a more flexible / agile manner improved customer service
driven by large scale and cost effectiveness.
programmes such as Assets
Programme.

Page |56



Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
February 2014

(."'.

Progress Status Progress RAG Outcome RAG

We have completed the following actions during 2013/2014 as at February 2014

e Detailed preparation work for understanding the liability costs for equal pay claims

o Completing analysis work around the comparators for the purposes of understanding the equal pay liability costs. Modelled the
likely cost scenarios based on the potential outcomes of the equal pay negotiations

e Completed negotiations with Trade Unions to agree the parameters of the equal pay offer for employees

e Agreed a stay on legal proceedings for equal pay claimants

e Agreed with Trade Unions that the ballot for Single Status can proceed in light of agreeing the equal pay settlement parameters

Achievement will be measured through:
e Meeting any liability for equal pay claims.

08 abed

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:(Lead Officer — Head of HR and OD)
Agreement of equal pay strategy — between October 2013 — June 2014

Page |6



Improvement Plan Progress
February 2014

(‘."

Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — Negotiating an affordable settlement rate for issued claims and meeting all settlement costs within defined funding

T8 abed

range.
Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend | (when all actions
no measures in are completed /
place to control satisfactory
the risk) arrangements in
lace)

B I I
.'g t; n o 'g t; o 'g t; o
2|8 | 85 e | & | 8¢ E 8 | 85
5| E |oa 3 |E |oa i E |oa
(L) | ) | (Lx) L [ O | (x) (L) () | (Lx)

Regular legal advice sought Negotiations with the Trade Head of HR

from Council's legal advisers Unions and their legal & OD/

to ensure that settlement advisers will be conducted Heads of

strategy represents value for robustly by the Council, to Service
H| H money for the Council and is M M A | ensure that the Council L L

comparable with the most achieves the best deal >

competitive settlement rates possible in terms of

achieved by other councils settlement.

Page |7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 82



Agenda Item 5

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE: THURSDAY, 10 APRIL 2014

REPORT BY: HEAD OF FINANCE

SUBJECT: 1R_OE)VENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2013/14 (MONTH

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To provide Members with the Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14
report as at month 10.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 Revenue budget monitoring reports are provided on a monthly basis
to Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee before being
presented to Cabinet in the same cycle.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01  The revenue budget monitoring report as at month 10 is attached
which is scheduled for Cabinet on 15 April 2014.

3.02 Each month, budget monitoring reports are based on actual income
and expenditure to a given point (in this case Month 10) but also
project the most up to date position possible to year end

4.00 RECOMMENDATIONS

4.01 Members are asked to note the report.

5.00 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

5.01 As set outin the report.

6.00 ANTIPOVERTY IMPACT

6.01 None.

7.00 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

7.01 None.

Page 83



8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

EQUALITIES IMPACT

None.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

None.

APPENDICES

Appendix A — Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/4 (Month 10) report.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson
Telephone: 01352 702287
Email: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 84



Appendix A
FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: TUESDAY, 15 APRIL 2014

REPORT BY: HEAD OF FINANCE

SUBJECT: :|R_0E)VENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2013/14 (MONTH

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT
1.01 To provide Members with the most up to date revenue budget monitoring
information (Month 10) for the Council Fund and the Housing Revenue Account in

2013/14.

1.02 INDEX OF CONTENTS
Section 2 Executive Summary
Paragraph 3.01 Council Fund Summary Table
Section 4 Inflation
Section 5 Monitoring Budget Assumptions & New Risks
Section 6 Unearmarked Reserves
Section 7 Housing Revenue Account
Appendix 1 Council Fund - Movement in Variances from Month 9
Appendix 2 Community Services -Variances Summary
Appendix 3 Environment -Variances Summary
Appendix 4 Lifelong Learning -Variances Summary
Appendix 5 Corporate Services -Variances Summary
Appendix 6 Central & Corporate Finance -Variances Summary
Appendix 7 Council Fund Unearmarked Reserves Summary
Appendix 8 Housing Revenue Account -Variances Summary
Appendix 9 Council Fund - Achievement of Efficiencies

2.00 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The projected year end position, as estimated at Month 10, is as follows:
Council Fund

e Net in year expenditure forecast to be £2.151m less than budget. (An
increase of £0.170m on the £1.981m reported at Month 9).

e Projected contingency reserve balance at 31 March 2014 of £4.792m

Page 85



Housing Revenue Account (HRA)

e Net in year expenditure forecast to be £0.089m less than budget (£0.155m
as at Month 9).

3.00 COUNCIL FUND LATEST IN YEAR FORECAST

3.01 The table below shows a projected positive variation of expenditure against budget

of £2.151m
Original Revised In-Year Over /
TOTAL EXPENDITURE AND Budget | g ,qget | (Under) spend
INCOME Month
Month 9 10
£m £m £m £m
DIRECTORATES (Service Groups)

Services for Adults 45642 44.242 (0.701) (0.793)
Services for Children 11.906 12.135 0.731 0.732
Housing Services 1.800 1.728 (0.269) (0.258)
Development & Resources 1.688 1.628 0.022 0.051
TOTAL : COMMUNITY SERVICES 61.036 59.733 (0.217) (0.268)
Assets and Transportation 6.015 6.091 (0.177) (0.180)
Planning 1.708 1.717 (0.046) (0.045)
Public Protection 3.455 3.464 (0.048) (0.072)
Regeneration 0.715 0.704 0.011 0.022
Streetscene 19.320 19.210 0.359 0.370

Management, Support & 1088 | 1.076| (0.025)| (0.023)

Performance
TOTAL : ENVIRONMENT 32.301 32.262 0.074 0.072
Culture & Leisure 6.876 6.468 0.417 0.364
Inclusion Services 14.058 13.292 (0.063) 0.016
Primary School Services 43.374 43.277 (0.172) (0.190)
Secondary School Services 36.638 37.500 (0.018) (0.014)
Development & Resources 12.118 12.437 (0.279) (0.278)
TOTAL : LIFELONG LEARNING 113.064 | 112.974 (0.115) (0.102)
Chief Executive 2.356 2.303 (0.068) (0.087)
Finance 14.265 14.225 (1.102) (1.082)
HR & OD 2.427 2.422 (0.012) (0.013)
ICT & Customer Services 4922 5.048 (0.023) (0.020)
Legal & Democratic Services 3.145 3.142 (0.143) (0.145)
TOTAL : CORPORATE SERVICES 27.115 27140 (1.348) (1.347)
TOTAL DIRECTORATES 233.516 | 232.109 (1.606) (1.645)
Central and Corporate Finance 26.236 27.643 (0.375) (0.506)
Total 259.752 | 259.752 (1.981) (2.151)

3.02 The original budget column reflects the budget approved by Council on 1 March
2013. The revised budget column reflects in-year virements which have been
approved in compliance with Financial Procedure Rules.

Page 86



3.03

3.04

3.05

3.06

3.07

3.08

3.09

3.10

3.11

3.12

From the table in 3.01 it can be seen that there is an increase of £0.170m on the
under spend of £1.981m reported at Month 9. The main items contributing to the
£0.170m variance are the identification of efficiencies under the Corporate
Administration review (£0.142m), improved trading and reduced costs in Leisure
(£0.056m) offset by overall increased costs in Out of County placements of
(£0.035m) made up of increased costs in Lifelong Learning of (£0.073m and
reduced costs in Children’s Services of (£0.038m).

All the movements from Month 9 are summarised in Appendix 1 with the detailed
reasons for all variances by Directorate summarised within Appendices 2 to 8.

Carry Forward Requests

Various requests to carry forward funding into 2014/15 for specific items have been
received from service areas as detailed in 3.06 — 3.11 below:

Lifelong Learning - ICT in School Kitchens

It is requested that a retrospective catering rebate of £0.017m is carried forward to
2014/15. This will enable the development of software systems and purchase of
hardware within larger primary school kitchens, so that the catering service in these
schools can link to the Council's servers to enable enhanced communication,
improve weekly stock reporting and instigate P2P ordering on site.

Corporate Services - Legal & Democratic Services

An amount has been previously set aside in relation to improvements to Members
ICT systems. Due to a delay in the rollout of this equipment, it is requested to carry
forward £0.075m.

Corporate Services - Chief Executive

Due to delays in the projects, it is requested to carry forward the following amounts
of £0.024m for Community Covenant Funding and £0.005m for Community Chest
into 2014/15.

Corporate Services - Finance

It is requested to carry forward £0.020m to cover the cost of staff training
development plans for 2014/15 which were a commitment of the Finance Review.

Environment - Public Protection

It is requested that £0.065m is carried forward from within Public Protection to
address pollution issues in 2014/15.

The projected outturn assumes that the above requests are approved.

Programme of Efficiencies

Page 87



4.00

4.01

4.02

5.00

5.01

5.02

5.03

The 2013/14 budget contains £5.331m of specific efficiencies and the table below
summarises the current position in relation to the achievement of these items. The
analysis shows that it is currently projected that £4.285m (80%) will be achieved
resulting in a net underachievement of £1.046m. The main reason for the increase
in the change in efficiencies from the position reported at Month 9 is attributable to
the implementation of the Flintshire Futures Work streams.

Value of gfcl,l'l:;:; (Under) Over

Status of Efficiency Budgeted Effi:: iency | Achievement
Efficiency £m £m y £m
ALREADY ACHIEVED 2173 2173 0.000
EXPECTED TO BE ACHIEVED IN 1.877 1.877 0.000
FULL
ACHIEVABLE IN PART 0.381 0.235 (0.146)
NOT ACHIEVABLE 0.900 0.000 (0.900)
Total 5.331 4.285 (1.046)
INFLATION

Pay inflation of £0.734m is included within service budgets to reflect the national
pay award agreed earlier in the year.

Non Standard price inflation — amounts for energy, fuel and food costs are
included in the budget and held centrally. In period 6, £0.141m for food costs were
allocated. The allocation for energy costs continues to be closely monitored and at
this stage it is anticipated that all of this budget will be utilised in 2013/14 and this is
reflected in the projected outturn.

MONITORING BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS AND NEW RISKS

Along with its strategic partners, the Council has intervened in relation to the former
chemical plant in Sandycroft (Euticals Ltd). Estimated costs have been reviewed
and are reflected in the current projections, the costs are monitored monthly.

The Out of County Service in Lifelong Learning is demand led and is dependent on
service user need; young people with a Statement of SEN are entitled to school-
based education to the age of 19. Many of these have expensive placements
given their severity of need. The numbers of these young people change
throughout the year and any change can significantly affect projected expenditure.

Similarly, expenditure for Out of County placements in Children’s Services is also
highly volatile. The focus of high cost placements are now a North Wales project
and will continue to be reviewed.

Members will be aware that the Council sold its claims in LBI (formerly Landisbanki)

Page 88



6.00

6.01

6.02

7.00

7.01

7.02

7.03

7.04

8.00

in February 2014 and is no longer a creditor of LBl. There will be a need to
complete the final impairment adjustment once CIPFA has issued the annual year
end guidance on accounting for impairments in Icelandic banks; which will have a
final revenue impact on the Central Loans and Investment account.

UNEARMARKED RESERVES

The 2012/13 final outturn reported to Cabinet on 16 July showed unearmarked
reserves at 31 July 2013 (above the base level of £5.564m) of £3.409m after taking
into account a commitment in 2013/14 for use of £0.297m to meet one-off time
limited costs. In July, Cabinet allocated £0.250m to the Winter maintenance
reserve, bringing the level in the reserve to £3.159m.

After taking into account an allocation of £0.518m for recovery costs following the
severe weather in March 2013, and bringing in the impact of the projected in year
budget position the current projected level of the contingency reserve at the end of
March 2014 is £4.792m.

HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT

On 19 February 2013, the Council approved a Housing Revenue Account (HRA)
budget for 2013/14 of £28.259m. The budget provided for a closing balance of
£0.903m, which at 3.2% of total expenditure satisfies the prudent approach of
ensuring a minimum level of 3%.

The 2012/13 final outturn reported to Cabinet on 16 July 2013 showed a closing
balance at the end of 2012/13 of £1.931m which was £0.861m more than when the
2013/14 budget was set. This had the effect of increasing the opening balance for
2013/14 by the same amount.

For 2013/14 there is an overall projected under spend of £0.089m and a projected
closing balance at Month 10 of £1.522m, which at 5.33% of total expenditure
satisfied the prudent approach of ensuring a minimum level of 3%.

Appendix 8 details the reasons for the significant variances occurring to date and
the actions planned to deal with them.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Members are recommended to:

a) Note the overall report

b) Note the projected Council Fund contingency sum as at 31 March 2014
(paragraph 6.02)

c) Note the projected final level of balances on the Housing Revenue Account
(paragraph 7.03)

d) Approve the carry forward requests (paragraphs 3.05 — 3.10)

Page 89



9.00 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

9.01 The financial implications are as set out in Sections 3.00 - 7.00 of the report.

10.00 ANTI-POVERTY IMPACT

10.01 None.

11.00 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None.

12.00 EQUALITIES IMPACT

12.01 None.

13.00 PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

13.01 None

14.00 CONSULTATION REQUIRED

14.01 None

15.00 CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

15.01 None
16.00 APPENDICES

Council Fund - Movement in Variances from Month 9 - Appendix 1
Council Fund Significant Variances - Appendices 2 - 6

Council Fund - Movements on unearmarked reserves - Appendix 7
Housing Revenue Account Variances - Appendix 8

Council Fund - Achievement of Efficiencies - Appendix 9

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson
Telephone: 01352 702287
Email: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 90



COUNCIL FUND - REVENUE BUDGET 2013/14

e FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
F,Sur y Filint
thL_S!.]:N‘: Budget Monitoring (Month 10

Summary of Movement from Month 9

Month 9

Service Directorates

Central and Corporate Finance
Variance as per Cabinet Report

Month 10

Service Directorates

Central and Corporate Finance
Variance as per Directorate Returns
Change Requiring Explanation

Community Services

Services For Adults
¢ First Contact - realignment of budgets to meet specific service needs within Intake & Reablements

¢ Disability Services (Resource and Regulated Services) transfer of high cost client placement to Learning
Disabilities - Forensic budget (-£0.072m)
* Disability Services (Forensic budget) transfer of high cost client placement from PDSI residential

* Other minor changes of less than £0.025m for Services for Adults

* Development & Resources
¢ Business Services - Charging fee income - reduction of income projection
¢ Training - correction of previously duplicated commitments
* Other minor changes of less than £0.025m
Subtotal: Development & Resources

Services For Childrens

* Out of County placements - net impacts of placement changes, including one large sibling group returning to
their family

* Professional Support - Budget savings relating to Admin. posts released to Fiintshire Futures - Central &
Corporate Finance
Other minor changes of less than £0.025m
Subtotal: Services For Chiidrens

Housing Services
® Other minor changes of less than £0.025m

Subtotal: Housing Services

Total: Community Services

Environment
Assets & Transportation
¢ Industrial Units - loss of rent due to sale of unit on Catheralls & increased utilities costs across portfolio
* Admin Buildings - refund of NNDR on Connahs Quay offices
¢ Other minor changes of less than £0.010m
Subtotal: Assets & Transportation

Planning
* Other minor changes of less than £0.010m
Subtotal: Planning

Public Protection
s Other minor changes of less than £0.010m
Subtotai: Public Protection

Regeneration

* Markets - loss of pitch rent due to poor weather
Subtotal: Regeneration

Page 91

£m £m
(1.606)
(0.375)
(1.981)
(1.645)
(0.506)
(2151)
(0.170)
(0.037)
(0.087)
0.080
(0.048)
(0.092)
0.033
(0.038)
0.034
0.029
(0.038)
0.042
(0.003)
0.001
0.011
0.011
!0.051[
0.016
(0.010)
(0.009)
(0.003)
0.001
0.001
(0.024)
(0.024)
0.011
0.011

Appendix 1



Appendix 1

Streetscene
* Increased cost of winter flooding events 0.011
Subtotal: Streetscene 0.011
Management Support & Performance
e Other minor changes of less than £0.010m 0.002
Subtotal: Management Support & Performance 0.002
Total: Environment (0.002)
Lifelong Learning
Culture & Leisure
e Leisure Services - the overall position on Leisure Services has improved by £0.056m since period 9. £0.028m
relates to a windfall refund on VAT relating to skate hire since 2011. £0.017m relates to an increase in income
compared to projections. £0.011m retates to minor variances. This improvement brings the overall Leisure (0.056)
Services overspend down to £0.447m which is closer to the pressure of £0.457m included in the 2014/15
budget.
® Libraries, Culture & Heritage - minor variances 0.003
Subtotal: Culture & Leisure (0.053)
Inclusion Services
Inclusion Services - minor variances 0.006
« Out of County - the position on Out ot County at period 10 has worsened by £0.073m to create a pressure of
£0.023m overall. A saving of £0.077m relates to three placements which have ended. A pressure of £0.021m
relates to changes to existing placement costs. £0.061m relates to reduced contributions from Health which 0.073
have resulted from negotiations in January. £0.068m relates to lower recoupment from other lccal authorities :
than anticipated. This has arisen as local authorities have disputed invoices they have received in
December/Januarv.
0.079
Primary School Services
Primary School Services - minor variances
v (0.018)
(0.018)
Secondary Schooi Services
® Secondary School Services - minor variances 0.004
0.004
Development & Resources
*® Children, Youth & Community - minor variances relating to additional vacancy savings and planned reductions in 0.026
expenditure. (0.026)
Business Units - minor variances 0.012
Facilities - minor variances 0.004
Management & Business Support - minor variances on general directorate costs (stationery, printing etc.) 0.011
0.001
Total: Lifelong Learning 0.013
Corporate Services
e Legal and Democratic Services - vacancy savings (£0.006m), minor variances £0.004m (0.002)
¢ HR and Organisational Development - minor variances (£0.001m) (0.001)
e |CT and Customer Services - registrars income £0.001m, postage spend £0.001m, minor variances £0.001m 0.003
* Finance - HB Subsidy Overpayments £0.005m, reduced surplus on Council Tax Collection Fund £0.008m, 0.020
reduced shortfall on CTRS (£0.001m), minor variances £0.008m
¢ Chief Executives Department - vacancy savings £0.010m, Corporate Communications efficiencies (£0.022m), (0.019)
minor variances (£0.007m)
0.001
0.001
Central Services
A contribution of £0.142m efficiency saving from the Cross Directorate Admin review (0.142)
Minor variances 0.011
(0.131)
(0.131)
Total Changes (0.170)

Page 92



‘puadsiano ay) ssalppe

0} Aem sjeudosdde jsow

8y} sulw.s)ap 0} pasinbai yJom
J9yuny 3JIAI8G [enuapisay

‘uonesijeuoijel
196pnq ui psysnipe puadsiapun
80IA18G Uoljepodsuel] Jusi)

1eal

juauno sy} ybnouyy Aem ped
Buieq Ayjioe; ayy jo Buiuado auy
0} enp uasue sey pue Buuinoal
uou pue Jjo-auo si jsuiebe

"awooul (Wgy0'03)

uesH pue (wp.0"03) ualjo Aq jesyo
(z2¥0°03) @211u8s pue saliddns |euonippe
pue (WwgGO'03F) sisod sesiwaud [euonippe
(wagzz'03) 49A09 Je)s ainsus 0} paau

ay} 0} anp (wgg 03) SOIAISS [ENUSPISSY
“8Snoy-u] ulypm puadsiano pajosfosd

e Aq 1osyjo aie spuadsiapun 8say|
spuadsiano Joujw Jayjo Aq 1osyo

- (wpS0°03) seioueoea 0} anp Ajsow
(wgy0'03) puadsiepun §89IM18S Aeg
"S9I0UBJBA Je)s 0} sajejal (W0 03)
puadsiapun 821A18G UOljEHOdSUBI] Jusi|)
‘slopinoud

81e2 J0joas Juspuadapul pue Jusws|qeal
Jo asn Jusjealb o} anp (wg20°03)
puadsispun 817 AdelidiWo(g asSnoy-uj
Joues|3 sA|7 uo puadsispun w003
Jayuny e snid ‘Ayjioey ay) Buiuado uy Aejep
[emiur ue o} anp s (WgGe 03) sulwser

(jusws|geay pue
ayeu|) seoIAeg
pajejnbay

¢ XION3IddVv

puadsiapun sy} a1e)) enxg| sA|7 uo puadsiapun pajosfold are) enx3l(GLE 0) (62£°0) €l6'Y 20€°S pue s921n0say
‘yjjesH woJ} paianodal ase (wgen'03)

S]S00 9S8 | "WEea | UoNUaAIB)U| (Juswsjqeay
sIsuD 8y} ul Buuanoo JsyIopA |EI00S pue ayejuj) oM
‘Ho-sugQ |eydsoH e o} anp s| puadsispun a8y (€€0°0) (6£0°0) 99¢€°0 S0v°0 [e100g |eydsoH
S}INpY 10§ S32IAI9G

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)

tiuow uinpn abpn

alinbay uonoy asuelep Jofepy jo asne) jseq ajsueuep BN 190png aoInIeg
el : 2 : ¢ peajoafoid | pasiray :
aouelep
(01 ysuoW) vi/€10Z Buioyuoy Jobpng
S3JIAY3S ALINNWNOD

Page 93



¢ XIGN3ddVv

‘puewsp
1uaIo ul sebueyd sy} 1o8|}81 YdIYM S21AI8S
abue| siy} ssoioe saoueuea Bupesuadwod
JBY)0O 8Wos aJe 818y ‘¢ yjuow
‘Aiessaoau| wouj pabueyoun sulews. pue ‘uonosfosd
uanoud JI pajsnipe pue mairal puadsiapun }au 8y} UM Woy L 03
Japun yday aq |m 8say L 10 Buiaes e 1o} sjunodoe siy| "yyesH (seo1nuBg
‘suondwnsse Juaind uo paseq| pue D4 usamjaq sabexoed papuny julof Agesiq)
s1 sebeyoed papuny Apuiol| jo mainal e Jo Joedw pajoadxa ay) }asyo S90INBS
uo yjjeaH ypm suorenobau sy} diay 0} 196png e sapn|oul @21A8s SIY) pajeinbay
0} uopeel uj puadsiapun 8y | pajou Ajsnoiraud sy - senjiqesiq buluies|(6v0°0)  |(9€1°0)  |Z0L°GL EVE Sl pue 82Inosay
s|oAs| AyAnoe €1/2102
uo paseq }96pnq o} Yiidn Buimoj|oy
puewap paonpai 0} anp (Wzy0'03)
puadsiapun suonejdepe JOUl <
‘S]S00 aied Aue||1o1wop
paseyaind o) snp (w1} /0'03) pusdsiono
0} pajosloud si eljuswa JosuQ Aues <
‘swes) *S}S00 JOsSN 32IAISS |euOlIppE
Ayjeoo| ay) jo ped se Buuiewss| 0} anp (y01°03) puadsiano o} pajosfoid
aoines Adesay] [euonednaa ale s)S09 [ejjuspisal paseyoind <
ay} Ajuo yym BuipesH seoinIeg “S}S0D Jasn 82IAI9S |[euoOlIppe
Auigesiq ayy uiyym umoys mou| o} anp (y$0°03) puadsiano o} pajosfosd
ale sjabpng weas) A)jeoo] sy} ale s)s090 Auel||Io1Wop paseyaind <
Jo ued se papnjoul Ajsnoiaaud ‘s)sod jueoea
SjusWa|d |SOd 8 JOo 1SolN | 01 anp Apsow (wezz'03) puadsiapun o)
pajoadxa Jayjebo) aie swesa] AjesoT] < (seyeoo)
"M8IABI Japun dasy| §80IAI8S 81d08d J9pI0|(10'0)  |(6¥0°0)  [2€8°EL 188°€EL swes| Ayjeso
(w3) (w3z) (wg) (w3)
Yjuoy
pasinbay uonoy asueuep Jofep jo asnes jse aosueleA o) 1ebpng LTIV LTS
; : d ; H pajoafoid | pesinay 5
aosuelep
(01 yuow) v1/€10Z Bunioyiuoly 3a6png
S3JINY3IS ALINNWINOD

Page 94



¢ XIANdddv

(seo1neg
Ayngesiq)
"S]S00 JBSN 32IAI9S UONISUE} CELTVETS
"MaIA81 Japun daay) Jeuonippe 0} enp si puadsiaAo ay] |0+0°0 ¥10°0 GS6°L Lv6'L Aigesiq
‘awooul Juelb Jayjo |euonippe awos
Aq jesyo ‘(sjdosd Bumpoddng) ‘wgzo 03 (seo1nu0g
10 awooul Juelb Jo ||ejoys e pue Aunqgesiq)
‘we10°03) Hodsuely (w0 03) siuswAed SB0INIBG
Ayed pay) ((wgzo 03) sisoo Aed yejs Ayngesig
"malnal Japun dasyy| jsuiebe spuadsiano o) anp Asow si siy| (9010 90L°0 9270 859°0 pue uonisues |
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
aJinbay uond aoueuep Jofew jo asne ..=MM " aoueue =L Lo) Jebpng 92IAI9
palinbay uonody lIBA JOIel 0 iseq UeA pajosfoid | pesiney A8
asuelep
(01 yyuon) ¥1/€10Z Bunoyuop yobpng
S3IDIAYIS ALINNNINOD

Page 95



¢ XION3ddv

(821188 BsnsI
aouelsqng
‘Aed ou yjm aoussqe 2 Uyyesy
paaibe ue Bumojjo} uogonpai 3s09 Aed |ejusy) woddng
"}J0-8UQ| Ho-8uo e o} anp (ws0'03) Apsow si siy1|(901°0) (€L10) SLL°0 8¢8°0 |euolssajoid
“SJUBI|9 MBU JBYJ0 BWOoS
Buipnjoul sabeyoed a1ed Jus.Lnd JO }S09
ay) sjo9|jai Ing Jaybiy aq ai04a18Y) pjnom
puadsiapun Juaung ay] "89I1AI8S 8Y)
ojul a0 siyy Bulusysueny ul Aejsp e usaq
sey a8y} ‘abeyoed uonisuel) }1s0o ybiy e (s21n8G BsSNSIN
UM |ENPIAIPUI UE JO Y)|esH wol} Jajsuel) aoueIsgng
8y} Jo uonejoadxa sy} Jos|al 0} €102 8 YylesH
ul eale S|y} 0} pappe uaaq sey }abpnq {EJUB|\) B2IAIBS
WESZ0'03 leuonippe uy “sebesoed Aeyjoiwoq
"MBIABI Japun daayy| a1ed juauind uo paseq si puadsiapun siyi|(2z1°0) (y01°0) G/S0 690 pue |enuapisay
(soo1u08
(wgo0'03) sisoo sesiwalid Angesiqg)
pue (w0 03) sisoo Aed yes jsuiebe poddng
*‘MBIABI Japun dasy puads.iano ue o0} anp Asow si sIy| [#+0°0 2500 0 Z26£°0 BAleJISIuIWpY
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
b ( Uilow wnpno yobpng
paJinbay uonoy asueLlep Jofepy Jo asne) jse asueLep pejosfoid | pesiaey RN TS
aosuelep
(01 Wyuon) ¥1/€10Z Bunoyiuoy 32b6png
S3JIAY3IS ALINNIWNOD

Page 96



¢ XION3ddv

(tozo) |(e620) |evpep e vy ‘leyoyqng

(syebaibbe)

SaouBlLEeA

"JusLINoal 8q 0} pajoadxas s)NpYy 1o}

10U INQ MBIAB 0} BNURUOY ‘seoueleA Joulw snoueA [(090°0) (€11°0) cLO'Y L YAR " $82IMBS 1810
‘umouMun aie sajep
Hels 10 81509 |enuajod abejs
siy} Je ybnoyye sjusijo yyesH

[EJUSIA [BUOHIPPE JO SUOREDIpUI (Agesia

AJea aie alsy) se mou “VLIEL0Z Bujuies)

10} pSssiWsIp pue palapisuod 10y sebeyoed aieo yuauno spsay|(cso0) (2200 6050 Z8%°0 196png dIsuaio4
uaag skey SaoIAIBS OM)
ay} usamiaq 1abpng Buiubije
-a1 Jo Ayjigissod 8y "sunoo
10 uosLid woJ} 321j0u Hoys je

SPUBLUSP puB Si1aquinu Jusio (810185 BSNSIN

ul sebueyo o) anp Ayjnejoa SoUE}SqQns

[enuajod - maiasl Japun desy vL/EL0C ® Y)ESH [EjusSy)

Joj sabexoed a1ed Juannd s}o3)}eY|(211°0) (601°0) 961°0 S0€°0 j1e6png o1suaiog

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
UiLoW wnpno yobpng
paiinbay uonoy asueule Jofepy Jo asnes Iseq] asueLep peefoid | pesiney LTV TS
asueliep - -
(01 wuol) ¥L/€10Z Buioyiuol yebpng
S3JIAN3IS ALINNWNOD

Page 97



¢ XIaN3ddVv

2200 150°0 6191 829°1L ‘[eyoiqng
(e1ebalbbe)
saouelleA
S931N0S9Y
‘juaunoal 8q 0} pajoadxe » Juswdojars(
10U JNQq MaJABI O} BNURUOD 'seoueLeA Joulw snoleA((8/0°0)  [(6¥0°0)  |629'1 8eL) pha 8
sjsod juedea jo yuswubijesy 0010 00L°0 0000 (00L°0) |ouod Aoueoep
S82Jn0say B Juawdojaaag
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Yuow 6
Uﬂ.—.:—uwm uonoy aduelIeA ._O—NE Jo asneH jseT adueuep wnyno jobpng 8JIAIRS
3 o ) 3 o _uwaowmo._n_ PISIASY E
adueluep
(01 Wuow) v1/€10Z Bunojiuo 1ebpng
S3JIAYIS ALINNWWOD

Page 98



“Jeak [eloueul} sIY) Ul (sedinag
paunoul 8q 0} pajoadxa MOU Jou SI Yaiym s,uaipjiyo)
ainjipuadxa 1o} SJUBWIWWOI JO |eAOWS Hoddng

ay} o} enp Ajutew s puadsiapun ay1|(120'0) (620°0) 881'S L1G°G |euoISsaj0id
(sso1nu8g
's)sod jueoea 0} snp s,uaip|iyn) wes|
Jjo-auQ| Apsow si eale sy} ulypm puadsiapun ay] {(10°0) (1¥0°0) 6920 80€°0 BuipuayQ YinoA
‘s1aled
auy) Joj eouemole Bujobuo ue 1oeie
‘selous|oIye a|qissod Alqeueaul yoiym siapio diysueipienc)
pue Bujuueld ainyn) wiojul [jIm |e10adg pue 9ouspIsay 10} S19pJo
pue paiapisuod Buiaqg s1 yoiym HNOo92 jo Jaquwnu Buiseaoul sy} 0} anp (sea1neg
JO BWO2)NO Y} usxeuspun|  oOsje SI}| ‘82IAIaS 8y} uIyIm sjuswaoe|d s,uaJIpiyo)
usaq sey Wwea| Juswade|d a1ed 1950} JO JaqUINU BY) Ul 9SESIOU| Juswaoe|d
Aiwe4 ay) Jo malaal | ue Jo Jnsail e se Ajuiew s| puadsiano ay| [09g 0 89¢°0 she'e 116°1L Aweq
uaipjiy) 10} S8dIAIS
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
YiuoW
paJinbay uonosy asueuep Jolep jo asnes jsen asueleA S0 1obpng LTTNETS
X ; . : esueyep i pajoefoid | pasinsy :

¢ XION3ddv

SIJIAYIS ALINNNWOD

(oL yyuop) ¥1/€10Z Buncyiuoy yebpng

Page 99



¢ XION3ddv

LEL°0 ceL’0 198°C) 11 4 jeyoqng
(e1eb601668)
sSaouBUEBA
"Jus.nNoal 8q 0) pajoadxs ualpjiyn 10}
JOU INg MaIAB] 0} BNUUOYD ‘saoueleA Joulw snoep|Lz0'0 0100 col’L GGL'L $90IAI8G JBYIQ
‘pamainal aq 0} panuiuod (seoineg
lIm pue j08foid sajepn s,ualp|iyn)
YHON B mou s| sjuswusoe|d ‘¥1.02 Ud2Iel 1ebpng psjood
1800 Y6y Jo snooy ay| | |yun dn sjuawaoeld Buysixs Jos|jal S}SO0D(Z9t'0 ¥Zv’0 209’ 8L1°€ Aunog joInQ
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Y3uo
palinbay uonoy asueueA Jofe jo asnes jse asuelep Hunnno 196png aJlnag
r k - ; ; pejosfold | pesinay i
asueuep
(01 Yauon) ¥1/€10Z Buuoyuol 26png
S3JIAH3S ALINNIWNOD

Page 100



(Z1Z°0) (892°0) S9%°6S €€.L°6S :jejol
(692'0) [(8sz'0)  loiv'L 8zl') :leyoyqng
Juaungal aq 0} pajoadxs (s1eb21668)
JOU JNg M8a1AB] 0] SNURUOD ‘saoueleA Jouiw snoueA|(150°0) (sy0°0) 0220 G920 S80oUBULEA JBY)0
(seaineg
Buisnop)
‘uonosfold ulypm pajosjjal Ajjnj mou wes] poddng
"pajuswajdwi Mou a1njonlsay| ainjonlisal e auobiapun Ajjusoal 821M8S|(010°0) (900°0) /60°1L oLl UOlJEPOWIWIODDY
‘uonjepouwiwiosoe ‘SL/vLOZ Ipun
Aeiodwsy Jo 1809 paAejap uaaq sey 109loid asnoH Aenp
ay)} aanpal 0} aoe|d ul ind usaq "uojjepoLwodoe (seo1nueg
aABY SpOYjaW a18ym adIAIes Aeiodwa) Jo 1509 8y} 8anpai 0} aoe|d BuisnoH)
ay} ul syuswanoidwi 0} anp si| ul Ind usaq aAeY SpoYlaW S19YM SDIAI9S UOI}EPOW WIOJDY
aoueleA ‘malnal Japun desy|| 8y ul sjuswanoidwi 0) snp si asueleA (802 0) (20z0) €G1L°0 09€°0 SSBUSSS|9WOoH
s321M198 BuisnoH
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Y3uo
paisinbay uopoy asueuep Joley jo asnes jse asueuep SO 196png aslneg
¢ H ; ; g pejosfoid | pasinay :

asueLiep

(01 yyuow) v1/£10Z Bulojiuop 3abpng
S3JIAY3S ALINNWNOD

¢ XION3ddVv

Page 101



Page 102



paJojiuow Aj@sojo aq| ‘pus JeaA |eioueuy o) dn sjaas| uogeoldde
JIm yo1ym swoosut 89y bujuueld Jayuny 0y 103lgns ‘gl pouad Ul paAiadal
paseauoul 10} [eiuajod saypn4 awoou| 83} Bujuueld [enjoe ul JwawaAoW [(900°0) (¥00°0) 6S€°0 £9€°0 |osuo) Buuue|d
(9v0'0) |(sv00) [Z19°L Ll Bujuuelg
8L0°0 2000 65y v LSY'Y sadueleA Jayjo Jo ajebaibby
‘saoud joenuod
pajenobau-a1 0} anp paonpal aAeY jey)
sJojesedQ sng o} sjuswAed Apisgng sng((2600)  [(SS0°0)  |LLbl 99’1 uonepodsued |
"WIeo e o) uope|al
Ul SJaINsu| S,|10UN0Y) 8y} 0} apew aq o)
yuawAed ssaoxa [enusjod ay) 1o} papn|oul
S1 )093 JO JUBWHWWOD \/ "SBINSO[O peol
B (seiuedwod Aynn Aq Jiedas jo spiepue)s
Buinosdwi uo paseq) saolloN Ajjeuad paxi4 saoinag Aiojeinbay
10j BWODUI JO S|oA8| pajedoljue uey) Jamo(z260°0 980°0 6680 €180 g jonuo) uswdojaaag sAemybiy
sbuines Aoueoep 1eN[(660'0)  [(660°0) 6270 825°0 juswdojars( B Jessy Auadoid
awweJboud juswabeuew
Jasse ypm auyj u) Aiessaosu
s}abpnq a}is Jo maInaY sabieyo YANN pajediogue ueyy semo|(e0'0)  [(L¥0'0)  [2v0°0 €800 sbuipjoH Anadosd
"0l pouad e sisod YANN Pue sani|iin
[euonIppE pue s||elayie) Je swodul [ejual
JO SS07 "y1/€10¢ Ul 8pell 8q MOou p|noys
‘v10Z AN U1 anp %0023 40 Jemod apisaaQ
0} Buiejal awooul Joy uoisinold e jey)
‘uonepUSWWOoIal 32O HPNY SBje Bu) Ag
‘¥1/€10Z Inoybnouyy palojiluow| Jasyo uaaq aney ojjopod ajejs3 [eusnpu|
Alaso[o awodul [ejual Jlun dasy|| 8y} Ssoide s|jeyoys awodul Jau pajewnsl|(8g0'0)  |(€20'0)  [(6ze'L)  |(9s2'L) sHunN [eusnpu
(2210)  |(ogL'0) L16S 160°9 uoljeliodsuel) @ S}ossy
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
6 poued wninQ | jebpng
pasinbay uonoy 9JUBLIBA JO asnen eouelEA aJueLiBA Beraefon||Ipasiney] EETTVETS
(01 WuoW) v1/€10Z Buoyuol 3ebpng
€ XION3ddv 1INIWNOHYIANT

Page 103



?.0°0 2,00 veeee 292°2¢ ‘jejol
‘6 POL3 Je paAowal pud Jeah |eloueuly
0} sjuswwwod Aouedea 2j10adg ‘s}ebpnqg
s@0IAJas pue s3||ddns uo sjusWHWWOD
paonpaJl pue uonejuswaldwi MaInaL
201n8s Jo peaye sbuineg Aouedep 18N |[(520°0) (£20°0) €50°L 920°1 @oueuwLopad @ Hoddng juswabeuepy
(szo0) |(ezo'0) [ €s0'L 9.0'L aouewloyiad @ Hoddng yuswabeuey
sjuaAa Bulpooy J8juIM JO }S00 pasealdu|(GL0’0 0200 0166 Yv6°6 saoueley Jayjo jo ajebalbby
J0GL3
}sea) 1e jo |[ejuoys Buipuny e u) Bupnsal %g
pJemuo} 6uiob| o) dn Aq Jesh-ul paonpas usaq sey (HNMS)
d41IN uo 1oedwi Japisuon | Juels) Juswabeuep a)SeA d|qeulelsnS 8y |
‘g)sem uiyum uonebnsaaul Buiob
-Uo auy} Jo }nsal e se s)s09 Bul||ippeq yers
0S3 Jo
uononpas awoou| pajewnsa ue ul buyinsas
psemuo} Buiob 441N Jaquiaydag pue Ajnp usamjaq auuoy Jad
uo yoedwi [equsiod Japisuo)| 00| 3 Aq peonpais saoud BuljoAosy anseld [brE 0 e 0L9'6 992'6 uoyoa||0) B)SEM B [ESOdsI] ISeM
65€°0 0.£°0 08561 0LZ'6l auads)eslls
LLO0 2200 92.°0 0.0 uonessuabay]
sbuineg Aoueoep 1eN|(L10°0)  |(€€0°0)  |88L'Z 122'e saouele\ Jayjo jo ajebaibby
‘Wwea juswadioju]
Rejes 3 yeaH au} Aq yied AepljoH
yed asoeje] jo uonpnoasodd |njssaoons
ay) Buimoyjo} pJeme sisod LoD e sapnul|(2£0°0)  |(6E0°0)  |FOZ'L A" uonosjold Aunwwo)
(gy0o'0)  [(zL0°0)  [z6E'E yov'e uol}a3joid 2lqnd
“sanioyine buunoqybiau
0} aanpe Buluueld isijeioads 4o} swooul
abieyoal yels pue sbuineg Aoueosep 19N |(0¥0°0) (Ly00) cLel $G¢E°L saoueleA J1ay)o Jo ajebalibby
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
6 poued wnyno | j9bpng
paJlinbay uonoy aJuelBA Jo asne) souBLEA soueLepn pejoefoig | pesirey CRITVETS
(01 Wuol) vi/€10Z Bunoyuoy Jebpng
€ XIaN3ddVv LINIWNOYIANT

Page 104



‘196png G1L/¥1L
3y} ul papnjoul udaq aAey salUBIOYT

‘sbumes wouj saoejd pajewnsa

10} UON98]|00 pue Sa)el Yuiq apnjoul

0} syuswaoeld Jo} s8jeWSd 21NN} UO
3Jom Jayunj no Aueo o) jabeuew aginag

ueib aseyd uonepunod ay) jo abesn
pauueld uo uonewlojul Jayuny buiemy

*awodUl 1S [00Y9S

uo sBuiaes Joulw o) se)ejas wepo 03 1ebpng
Juswapnug Aue3 ayy ul sbues paulejuiew uou
pue paulejuiew uj syuawaseid pjo Jeah ¢ uo sbuines
0] sajejas WpgL'0F "s}ebpng saoimas pue sajddns
uo ainypuadxa uo sjoJjuod 0} Sajejas WHZ0 0F
(Buiaes wggL 03F) S@dIA19g |ooYyoS Atewlld

(221°0)

(061°0)

L80°EY

LLCEY

RN ETS
jooyag Aewud

saoueue)\ JOUIN
(eanssaud

wg0°03) S|00Y2S [e193dg @ SBJIAIBS UOISN|IU|

(€90°0)

9100

80€'El

262°¢€l

s|ooyag jerads
¥ SAJIAIBG UOISNjOU]

"M3IADY ]8SSY PUE a1)ua’) JOBJU0 ) aINSIaT]
‘MBIADY BIIMBS BINSIaT ‘aNYSIulj4 WIMS
Jo uonessas buipnjou) pajuawasjdw) pue
paiojdxa Bulaq aie suolnjos jo Jequinu

e ue|d uondy ainsia ay) jo ued sy

‘Apisans aysjul4
8y} uo pjoy e aoejd o} sebeuep adniag

*SOOUBLIBA JOUIW O}
sajejal wez0'0F buluewss ayy “(seoiuss Aynoas
0] sajejal YoIym Jo w0’ 03) saouss pue salddns

uo sainssaid 0} sa)ejal WZGsQ 03 'S1s02 sasjwaid
0) 8)eja1 WL 90 0F JO SaINsSald "SaIjudd ssoioe
awooul uo sainssald o) sajejal Wype 0F "Sesjuad
SS0J0E S]S00 Algjes paonpal 0} sajejal WGao 03 Jo
Bunes v €10z 1snbny ul pasesd awweiboid sy}
‘alIysiull4 WIMS 0) Saje[al wgzo 0F Jo ainssaid v
(eanssasd Wy 03) SI2IAIBS aunsioT

SaoueLeA JOUI
(asnssaid wiz|0°03F) abejusy g ainyn) ‘sauseaqi]

‘aomuag Aueiqn
j00yog 8y} ul ainypuadxa aonpai 0} uaye} aq jjim
sainsesalw Jo Jaquinu e ‘awwesboid Asuow 1of anjea
8y} SpJemo} a)nquIUoD 0) pue puadsiano a)el0}dailq
ay) ejebniw 0} ‘1 NQ Je yuswaalbe ue Bumojjo4

(Buines wge0'03) @d1n1ag Aieiqi |ooyss

LIV 0

v9€°0

ce8’9

891°9

ainsiaT g ainynd

pasinbay uopoy

aJuepeA Jo asnen

(w3z)
JUO iseq
soueleA

(w3)
saueuep

(w3)
wnpnO
pajoafoid

(w3)
1ebpng
pasiAgy

ERTINETS

¥ XION3ddV

ONINYVYIT ONOTIN

(01 pouad) ¥1/£10Z Bunojjuo Jabpng

Page 105



(SLL°0)

(zol'0)

[4X: X413

v.i6CLL

T |eol

" 101 S|00y2g uiyum 326pnq ay} Jo wesL 03
uo pjoy e aose(d o) Jabeue so1AI9S

196pNg G1/p1 By} Ul papnioul usaq arey
D10 PUE ddAD 0} Bupejas satouaioys

saoueue JOUIN
(Buines
wGz0'03) Hoddng ssauisng 3 juswabeuepy

saouBLBA JOUIN
(Buines wezZ'03) SadlAIaS sal|ioey

"WGN0 0F JO SOOUBLIBA JOUW JBYIO
pue (wze0'03) @oueinsu| {(wggo 03) SWOOISSE|D
a|iqoy uo sbuines pajewiyse Ag jJosyo usaq aney

(suoissiway disnpy pue sdu] |0oyds ‘s|eajy |ooyos
8a14) uoddng 1dnd uo wego 03 Jo sainssald
(Buiaes wgz'03) sHun adIAles

kel

S|00YoS Ut ain)ipuadxe PSRN || uo pjoy e
aoe|d 0} uoisoap ay} apew aAey JNQ ‘awweisboid
Aauow 10§ BNjeA 8y} SPIEMO} B)NQUIU0D 0}

pue puadsiano 2)e10)0aliq 8y} 2oNpal 0} HOYa Ue u}
(Buines wQg1'03) LOI Sjo0Yds

Juawaalby [paa]

801M8g NIWAD Njeay] pAmiD ay) uo sbuiaes 0} sejejal
wQ L1003 pue wea) 4dAD 8 ul sbuiaes sajejal
wzzo'03 "sedineg Ajunwwod) @ YINOA Ul SaoueleA
Jouiw Jaylo pue sBuiaes Aoueoea 0} 8jejas wzeo 03
jo sBuineg -aoinues poddng Ajlwe pue sieap

Aue3 ay) ulyim saunssald Joulw 0} sajejas WGLO'03
(Buires w0 03) AMUNWWOD @ YINOA ‘Uaipliyd

(622°0)

(822°0)

6G1°Cl

LEV°CL

$82IN0SaY
% Juswdojaaaq

sadueLEA JOUI
(Buiaes wiy|0°03F) Sa21AI8S |00YIS AlBpUOD3S

(810°0)

(£100)

98Yy°LE

00S°.LE

S90IAIBS

|jooyos Auepuodag

paainbay uopoy

8JuBleA JO 8SNe)

(w3)
yjuop jse
aoueleA

(w3)
sauelep

(w3)
wnynQ
peyoafoid

(w3)
19bpng
pasiAey

ETIINETS

¥ XION3ddV

ONINYVIT ONOT34IT

(oL pouad) v1/€10z Bunojjuol 126png

Page 106



‘Gl/ivl swLyds

uolONPaY Xe| |IDUNOT) U0 UOISSNOSIp
Jeuoneu o} Bunguyuo) -Buuojuow
Buiobuo 0} 199lgns Inq ad1ues pal puewa(

G1/71 ul sueld yuawdojaaag Yels JO 1S09

15092 JeaA ul pajewiss o} pasedwod
Buipuny uj jjlejIoys awayos
uononpay xe| |Iounod wele 03
(juadsun ulewas |m alemyos o}
pajeoole wg| | 03) 1©6pnqg v1/€102
Ul pajedo||e s3s02 WGOE 03 aul
Bunesw Jaye pun4 uonos|0) Xe|
[1ounos ay) uo snjdins jau (wsgg 03)
syjuswAedianp

sjjauag BuisnoH Jo uonos|j0o

woJy swooul [euolippe (w90 03)
ajyoud

Apisgns Jjauag BuisnoH Jo mainal
pue paau (dHQ) JuswAed BuisnoHy
Areuonjalosiq j@aw 0} pasnbai
Buipuny Jo |9A8] BU} JO MBIADY
Bumol|o} Asuaioia Jeah ul (wL8g 03)
196pnq jo Juawubijjeas Gumoj|oy

U} JaA02 0} )0z piemuoy Auied o} jsanbay sbuines Aoueoep jau (wgg L 03)[(z01L71) (z80°1) Evl'El Szl aoueuld
saoueleA Joulw (weLo 03)
suoneley
2l|gnd pue uoljeynsuo) Buipnjouy
3G3F IS8y AUNWWOoD) « S9I0UBIOLJ3 SUOIIEDIUNWIWIOD)
srz3 Buipun Jueuaao) Ajunwiwos) . ajesodio) (wzzo'03)
:ainyipuadxe sbuines Aoueoep (wyp9n 03F)
ul sAe|ap 0} anp G| /p| Ojul Sjunowe yuiodiabueq o} uonngquiuod

Buimoljo) ay) premioy Aies 0] jsanbay| Jojoss Atejunioa sjeiodio) wigLo 03F((890°0) (280°0) 912'¢ £0€'Z 8AN2aX 3 J2IYo

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Yjuo ise uinpno jebpng
paiinbay uopoy aouepe Jo asne) eouBLEA ajsueuep pejosfod pesiaey ao|Al98
SIDIAYIS ILVIOdH0D (01 wuow) v1/€10Z Buliojiuoly yabpng

G xjpuaddy

Page 107



(8ve’L)

(z¥e1)

€6.°ST

ovL'le

:|eyo

“M3IABI Japun joeljuod abejsod

sadueueA Jouiw (w900 03)
puadsiapun ABsjeng 10 (wsz0"03)
awoou|

ssessibay jeuonippe (wozo'03)
sbuines Aoueoep (wgLo 03)

s)s00 abejsod wey0' 03

(£20°0)

(020°0)

820'S

810'S

SOIAI9S
Jawoisnd @ 10|

saduBLEA Joulw (Wg00°03)
suopesiueblio eusa)xa

Wwi0J) BWOJUL JO SSO| WYE0 03
sBuines Aouedep (w210°03)
ainypuadxa awsayog buieg
ainsojosig paoanpal (wiLzo 03)

(210°0)

(£10°0)

60¥°¢

ave

juawdojaaaqg
|euogesiuebiQ g
$92IN0SaY UBWNH

(uonewuyuos o} 108lgns Junowe) Jnojjol

ul sAejop o} anp 1| S19qWiay 10} %G/ 3
Ajejewixoidde piemioy Aued o0} }sanbay

saoueueA Joulw (wg0 03)
ainypuadxa suonduosgng

feba paonpas (w0 03)

("010 jaAey) ‘Buuiesy -out) puadsiapun
SaoUBMO|lY S1aquiaiy (WZ60°03)
puadsiapun

S9OIAI9G SIaqWBN (WEZ0'03)
sabieysals pue

swnoo/Aouaby jo asn ay} Buipnioul
sbuiaes Aoueoep jou (wy L0 03)

(e¥1°0)

(S¥1°0)

L66°C

442

Sa0INIaS
onesosowaq ¥ |eba

palinbay uopoy

@oueLIeA JO asne)

(w3)
Yjuop ise

@duepeA

(w3)
aoueuep

(w3z)
wnpno

pajoafoid

(w3)
yebpng

pesiAay

ELITNETS

¢ xipuaddy

SAJIAYIS JLVHOdHOD

(01 wuol) ¥1/€10Z Bunojiuoy Jo6png

Page 108



“ysu
uonaajo.d o1gnd aYj JO MBIA U] S}SOD paje(al a)Is
0} Bunjejal s}s0o Jo-auo aoads awos snid yyuow

alis }Josohpueg

Buniojuow Ajyuow BulobuQ Jad wQgQ 03 1 syjuow Xis Joj s}sod |enuajod| 00 0 00%°0 00t'0 0000 - P} s[ean3 Jawio4
s221M98 Joddng ‘WoH au} pue sjunodsoe Buipel; woly sabieyooy
4O M31A3 ||BJSAO UE 0} }03[NS | pRIBA0IRBI BLUIODUI [BUIBJUI JO W LE"0F 4O IIBAUOYS)| LLED veo  |(ozot) (1e6'L) SOINIBS [eURD
(Wge0'03-) sedueueA Joulw
Jayio(ebexoed dwy sda)g 3sii4) (We0Z 0F) dwodul
jleJpum aje10diod jo Aianodal Jano ‘(Wyyz 03
-) ABajesis Jeak aauy) jJo Jeah [eul) - JIDySp puny
uoisuad pajabpnq jo aleys HD4 jo Ailanodal uo
sniding (wgog 03F-) Juswabeuely ainsie ‘wggL L3
196png 1ouNoD G/ L0Z JO $901M88 AJlunwwon) podal € YIUo ayy Ui SUOISINOId
Jed se pasapisuod ale sjebpng| panoidde se (wpgg 03) jo siuawnsnipe JebpngeN|(¥GL'L)  |(29L°L) zee'e LvY pIeH Ajlenuad
‘ainssaud 196pnq Jeak juanund e u) buynsal
‘%0G S! 3Jeys auysjull4 ay} yowum Joy (wol L 03
B0.10 an|eA Ajjualind) €1/210¢ Jeah jeioueuly
0} Bujurepiad saoioAu) Jo Jaquunu juedlyiubis
puads JeaA u] uo uayeuapun e $$320.d 0} Buinuiuod ate DY WeYXaIAA
[1puno) Aluno) aaysybiquaq|  jeyl uoyuape Jno o} jybnouq usaqg sey i (g102
uim Bunojuow Jeinbay{| Aepy Wouy aA0aYa) uoIsIncd B2IAI8S SIBU0I0D)
‘Buiiinoal uou s| puadsian) 1o} Ajuoyne pes| ayy ut abueyd e 0} an| $50°0 GS0'0 8vZ'0 €610 SJauolo)
"ABajens ‘aAnelu] Buimollog Juswulanog)
yawabeuepy Ainseal | |E207 UO Il @pnioul 0} uolenNdied (dMIN) JUNOJJY JUBWI]SAAU|
Uim Bui| Ul Jojluowl o} snuguod UOISIAOI] SNUIASY WNWIUI 8Y} JO MBIADY|(£92°0) (€92°0) 020°Sl £€8C'GlL g sueoT] [ejuad
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Yuoy
paiinbay uonoy aJueleA Jo asne) Jse aosuelep SLNHNO 1o6png pasinay 99IAl9G
aouelep peydefoid

9 XIdN3ddV

JONVNIH 3LVHOdH0I ANV TVALNID

(01 pouad) ¥1/€10Z Buliojiuoly Jebpng

Page 109



(s.€0) |(90s0) [91E°L2 £v9°L2 flejol
ajebalbbe
(slo00)  |(veo0) €L0°0L 1v0°0lL - S9duUBLEA JaYI0
%€E6 e spuejs
Ajuaino saioualolye paaiyoe jo abejuaosad ay |
"SaAljeliul Jeak
Ul Jo }INSaJ B SB PaASIYOE Uaa(Q aABY SalouaidiIye
[euonippe Jo (90°03) swwelbold Juswaindoid
‘SLIvL0Z Ul ‘goe|d Ul ale sa)is S}oBUU0)
$210UB101YY3 Jayun) poddns |m 21IUsS)ui|4 JO YIOM}BU JapIM By} Pue pasueApe
salobajes puads jo abusjjeyo sey awweuboid ay} jyun pasijeal ag Jou jjim
panupjuoy) ‘saoualDIya| salouaIe Jo WG/ 0 03 - dwwelbold Jawolsn)
Buisijeau Joy ABojopoyiaw ‘[1ounoD
ay} ssasse pue ssasboid ay} ssouoe Juawabeuew sayijioe) Jos pue
MmalAal 0} Ajuoys aoejd| pJey Jo mainal |jny ay) Ui sAejap o} anp paasiyoe
aye} o} anp si doys3Jop vV aq Jou |IM WG 0F - dwwelbold s1assy| 9210 2900 €LL0 (150°0) sainjng adiysjull4
‘uoiyisod ajep 0} dn
SL/PL0Z Ul 1oedwi| ay) syoapsal uonoafold asueleA aul pue /g10g ul
ay) Jopisuod 0} uayeuapun| pasealdap sey abesn Aouaby "uayepuspun usaq
aq 0} sisAjeue Jayund| sey JoeijuoD XuJejy au} uo ajeqal ayj Jo MaIABI V| GLL'0 GzZL'0 (061°0) (51£°0) joeqjuo) xujep ssepy
(w3) (w3) (w3z) (w3)
Yijuon
pasinbay uojoy aouelIBA JO asne) Jse aouelep S0 jebpng pasianay CRITVETS
aoueliep peysfold

9 XION3ddV

JONVNIH 31VH0d¥0I ANV TVILNID

(01 pouad) y1/€10Z Buliojuoly yobpng

Page 110



APPENDIX 7

Movements on Council Fund Unearmarked Reserves

Total Reserves as at 1 April 2013

Less - Base Level (inclusive of total increase
of £0.270m agreed as part of the 2013/14
budget)

Total Reserves above base level

Less - Amount approved by Council on 1°
March for funding of one-off costs in the
2013/14 budget proposals

Less - Amount approved by Cabinet on 16"
July for reinstatement of funding within the
Winter Maintenance reserve foliowing
utilisation of funding during 2012/13 (late
March severe weather event)

Amount available for delegation to Cabinet

Add projected underspend as at 31%' March
2014

Less - Estimate of severe weather recovery
costs

Projected Level of Total Contingency
Reserve as at 31% March 2014

Page 111

£m

9.540

(5.834)

£m

3.706

(0.297)

(0.250)

3.159

2.151

(0.518)

4,792



Page 112



‘BaJE SIY)
ul puads 10}0BUOIGNS JO |9A3)]
3y} 99npal |im yoiym satpadoud
PloA ut suoie|jejsul uayay
ayeuapun o} pajeasd buteq

S| Wea) Uayopy asnoy-ui uy
Juawabueue

diyssauped ayy ybnosyy
paseyound Buiaq sjeusjew

1O 3WN|OA 8y} 0} anp suopoNpal
aoud uo suplad siael]

yym Ajasojo bupiom s| wes |

‘SLlivLoc

ut paseyound aq M Inqg ¥1/€1L0Z

ui Buisieuajew Jou S)S09 alempiey

0} anp w0 03 40} }sanbai piemuoy Aed

‘saiyadoud pioA uo syiom Jofew

pue 10z Aeniga ui abewep pum
ybiy Jusal ‘g1 0Z Y2JeN Ul suoypIpuod
J9yjeam 9SI9APE 0} Np W /2 03

10 puadsiano Jojoenuooqns paaisby

*)90]S JI2UN0Y Ul

ym pasyiin sjonpouad Jo uones|piepuels
ajowoud 0y Ayijioey saioys pabeuew
Buisn $10}9BUOOGNS pue S|eud)ew
1509 1aybiy ui Buynsal uayeuspun
Gulaq syJom pauue|d ‘pajejdwios

Bulaq sqol asow goQs Jo }nsal

B Se s|euajew uo puads JaAo wZLe 03
-goe|d Ul 9za3J) JUsW)INIoal

pue sajouedeA wid) Buoj 0} anp saueles

soueualuR)

Juawabeuey Jossy BuisnoH uo aJueURA puads Japun Jau W}zZ 03(062°0 GOE0 8G/'8 £6£'8 pue sieday
wgGz 03 Jo Buines e ui Bupnsal
S1S00 pPajoadxa malnal pue xe] ‘. Xe} Wwooipaq, jo joedwi Japenb jsiy

wooipag, JO Joedwi JOJuopy|  Uo paseq pamalaas uoisinoud gaq pegd|(€12°0) (0L2°0) (551°22) (9v6°92) sjuay
'unjal jeulq 99UBAPY UO pajejndjed
w1003 40 £1/Z10Z uo JuswAhed
19PUN "uin}al SYHH PUZ Ul uoisn|oul 10}
sainby [eyden 0) sjuswpuswe Jayun4
‘wes} bupueul4 |eyuden ‘pajejdwoo spunol }abpng

yym sainby Jo sbulw mainay [1aye papuawe sabieyo Buioueut [exded 6810 68L°0 9G€'9 /91°9 Apisgns vyH

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Yuow ise wnyno 1ebpng
palsinbay uopoy aJueLIBA JO asne) SoUBTIGA aoueliep Pasaaiol) et L TTN TS

g xipuaddy

JUNO22Y SNUIAJY Buisnoy

(01 yluoW) ¥1/€10Z Buniojiuo 3ebpng

Page 113



(5G61°0)

(680°0)

80¥°0

L6¥°0

‘el

8000

(100°0)

£.£°8

S/€8

(eyebo.bbe)
SAOUBLIBA JAYIO

‘SBaJE ||B JaA0 Wwgzo 0F jo sbuwmes Aejeg
*$)00]q 9)jBuOsiBW U0 WS00 03

Buiaes joenu0D Bulues|d Jo uonejBdIUR)
‘9Wwidyds JUNooJsIp

pJiq ApES 0) ANp BWOodUL JO WHEN 03
18yuNy B pajesauab uoiss|wwod JaJe
‘QwIodul WL 0"0F JayHng

e Bupesauab sabieyoas asueses|d ploA
‘wgs0'03

10 JUnowe u| paAladal Buluaalas

10} JUBWIASINGIIA) JUBWAINJ0IH

(£81°0)

(¥61°0)

8G69°L

2s8’l

saje)s3 Buisnoy

-JeaA u

juads Any Buiaq jou 196png apauosiep
0} 8Np wg 10’03 Jo} }sanbai psemio) Aie)
‘SLivLOC

ui paseyaind aq 1M Ing ¥1/€102

u| Buisi|euajew jou S)S0d BIEMYOS

0} @np wggQ 03 40} }sanbal psemio) Aued

w1 z0 03 Buines ‘sainby

€1/210¢ 1e pajoajal pue pamainal
JUBWASINQUIBI-UOU WIB|O S2UBINSU|
‘Buines Buneaso pajedionue uey} Jomo}
wQg0 03 SIsS09 uies}§ pun4 uoisuad
‘pajsanbal usaq sey vy1/€10Z

uo uojewuoul ‘wgQl 03 buies ‘sienjoe
€1/2102 Je pajoajsal sabieysay pyoddng

(2¥2°0)

(8e2°0)

8Ly'¢

969°¢

poddng % asueui

paJinbay uopoy

asueueA Jo asnen

(w3)
yiuoW jse’
aoueuep

(w3)
aouepep

(w3)
wnyno

pejoafoid

(w3)
18bpng
pasiAey

R ITNTTS

g xipuaddy

JUNO22Y anuaAay Buisnoy

(01 yuow) vi/c10Z Bunonuoly 126png

Page 114



\¢ 9010 suonejuasald jo Bujwi] - ssaussajwoH

\& 820°0 sBuineg Aouayoiy3 BuisnoH

\» 1200 MIIATY UofelSIUIWLPY AW |BlBUBD

\¢ S1L0°0 VSO - 4ES Jo Juawaoeidal uop - juswaigay Apel|

\¢ 000 saonoeld Bupsixa JO UOISIASI - WES ] JusWade|d Ajwe
N £v0'0 S82IAIBS S,UBIPHIYD - 1S0d Bunsix3 Joj Buipuny lewisix3|

\¢ £50°0 s|aAs)] Ajapoe pasnpal - sybry pansasaid

\¢ 0010 91eJ BIXD JO [9AB} AU} Ul JuBwWa|gesy

$89IMBS Apunuwiiod

(92 XION3ddY) ebueyd eanieg

lstio JvioL
N 8100 SJ9S() BIINIBS U)eaH |BIusiy
"Jaw uaaq sey Ausioa sIy) §l Jeak |eoueuly .

34} JO PUS U [JUN BINS 10§ UMOUY| 3G JOU [IIM 3] \¢ 00L°0 puewa( Wol4 awodu| paseasou| - buibieys) jepuapisay

saoginiag Aunwuio)

(82 XIONTddv) sebiey g sesy

N4
F1GVAIIHOV lyvd NI G3A3IHOV 39 a3N3IHOVY
1ON NI 3T19VAIIHOV OL a3103dX3 AQVIHTVY
AON3IOI443 AON3IOI443 AON3IDI443 ADN3I0I443
uOojjeLLIoju] JUBAS|BL (w3)
' uopduosaq Aouald
9y}o 10 snjejs uopsod Juaiing oSO JusLINg Aousjoiyz 1al. a 13
poddns 03 uonjewoyu) oy pajabpng
0L Yjuoly
sapuadiyl

anySILIL
i & &ﬂ&

6 xipueddy - sadiAleg AJluntuwion

ulIopuopy Jobpng

Page 115



0zo'0 sjuawsoe|d swnjoA
\r Mo }s00 ybBiy jo Juswainooud |euoibal - qnH Juswaundold|
\¢ G.0°0 $32IA19G pue saliddng - ase) |eos
\¢ £00°0 sao1nag pue salddng - saoiniag BuisnoH
\» 0€0°0 mainal ainjipuadxa uopejuswaldwiisod - S1H¥Yd
saoniag Apunwiwo)
(92 XION3ddY) Jusweindoid
fosvo violL
\» 500°0 a1ed Aep - 92IAIBS 2JED 19)S0} AANEIUSASId|
*120°03 Jo puadsiano . R
ue Buimoys ApusLING S| WES} |SY- Ay L \r 0L0°0 uogonpal 1aBpng wes) Sy - S3AISS S,UBIPIYD
\» 51070 Kouaoiyo s)s0o podsuel) - SadAIag S,UaIp|IYD
"JeaA |elouBUY By} Uj JaJe| [UN PaA3Iyoe
uaaq sey Aoualoya SIY} Ji UMOU) B JOU (1M \¢ 0L0°0 sia)suieq / SIO}D1|0S JO as() - Saa4 |eba|
11 saa4 |eban Jo ainjeu s|qejoipaidun ayy o) ang
\¢ 0100 aoas Jnpe sjeudosddy - @apsni YINOA
1n4d
J18VAIIHOV lyvd NI 3AIIHOY 39 A3A3IHOV
10N NI 319YAIIHOVY OL Q3103dX3 AQV3IHTY
443
AON3IDI443 AON3IOI443 ADN3IDI44T AON3IDi44d
UOIJBULIOJU] JUBAD]DL (w3z)
uonduosaq Aousid
19Yj0 10 snjejs uoysod JusInd UORISO JUBLIND Aousioiy3 naj d 13
poddns 0} uonewsojul JAYyUN pejebpng

2SI
g A 5“&

& xipuaddy - sedIAlag AJluntution

0l YjuoN

IEIERNE]

Urlopuoypy 1obpng

Page 116



lasto

aviol
. wea] juswabeuepy
\¢ 050°0 JO uonesijeuoney - sa2Jnosay pue juawdojeasqg
\¢ 0v0°0 1sod Jabeuew wes) auUo JO [BACLLDY - SBIIAIBS S,UaIp)IYD
\¢ 8L0°0 20IAIBS USPIBAA JO MBIADY 9DINIBS
‘Buizis ybu
J01Insai e se apew uaaq arey sbuines sawog
‘pJemuoy Buiob impoob jje)s jo uogualal pue
‘aWO)N0 |NJSS3DINS B PAA3IYIE UOKE)NSU0D \r 05£°0 ao1n8g Buia pauoddng Jo mainey
BAISURIX3 UY "{710¢ |udy Woly 3inongs
M3U 3y Jo uonejuawa(dwi 4o Jnsal e se
‘GL/¥1 0T woyy sjqeasiyde A)ny st Aouaiolyye ay )
saoinuag Apunwiwon
(P2 XIGNTddY) uBiseq jeuonesiuebio
890 aviol
G200
\¢ S]OBNUOD PasiAaL - MaIAeY Hodsuel)
Y2 03 J0 puadsiano ue Buimoys mou si jabpnqg £eso
SIY) S8OUBISWNDIID JAsSn 80IA8S Ul abueyd aonoesd yjuawainoosd|
0} anp 19A3MOH ‘(b€ 0)F J0 puadsiapun \» panosdwi - sjuawaoeld AUNod 40 JN0 - SBIAISG S,uBIPJIYD
ue Buimoys sem 1abpnq siy £ Yiuow Je sy
Tind
FT1aVAIIHOV Lyvd NI Q3A3IHOV 39 U3A3IHOVY
1ON NI 378VAIIHOV OL g3103dX3 AQYIHETV
AON3IDI443 AON3IDI1443 AON3IDI443 AON3IDI443
uojJeLLLIoJU| JUBAS|DL (w3z)
1830 10 snjejs uofyjsod juaiind UOMISOd JueLNY Aousiog uonduosaq Aouaidiy
uoddns o) uofjewioju) Joyung pejebpng

anysip
g &w

& XIpuaddy - S8JIAI9S AJUNWWO

0l Yjuon

ECEICETE]

Bulic)luol 3ebpng

Page 117



Page 118



(1997) aAnenu| Humoulog JUBWLIBA0D uonejuawaldwy |ny
{8207 0} NP G1/7LOZ PUE {1/E10Z Ul painbal S¢C0 - ’ )
Jou sem Jey) ainssaid panoidde snoinaig \f Jo Buiseydai- (dWVH) ueid Juswabeuei 19ssy sAemybiH
Iiny U1 paAaIyde aq (|Im Aoudtays siy) pue . " -uou -
paidope Ueaq sey Aood BUNUBI] 19115 MOU BUL \¢ 0S0°0 jo-win) Jybupiw Jsod seaue |ejjuapisal-uou - bunybi 19ans
Juswuonauz
(92 X1ON3ddv) 8bueyy asjaiag
ovL'0 aviol
/€102 U pw . ~
leq 11w 196.1e) BWwoduI MBU BY) Jey) pajedidiue s )| \¢ 5400 Buissaooid 3jeyoes) - susasiaans
19bpng Aattod .
sAemybiH wyym wouy 1w uononpay jebpng \a €100 SB2ION J3p10 UoREINGaY oyje)L
‘uosod 6100 aoeds a|qe))a| pasealou] - MBS SjaJel
swoou sniduns e Buiuodal Ajuaind sjayiep \r ’ ’
€10Z BUN[ IS| WOJ) PISEIOU| SI9M SIAIDS X }
JUBWeAEsISg PUE BUISLBON Y10 J0) S99 \¢ 520°0 S9)el JayJew o) 8SEaIOU] - UONI3)0Id Agnd
‘uotisod awodou) .
snjdins e Buipodas Ajuaning saje)s3 fen)nouby \» 8000 Siejua) Sjeis3 [emninouby
Juawuonauzy
(e XIONIddv) sebiey) 1@ seay
nd
F19VAIIHOV 1yvd NI G3A3IHOV 39 A3A3IHOVY
1ON NI 3T9YAIIHOVY OL 3103dx3 AQVIHTV
AON3IO1443
AON3IOI443 AONIIDILT AON3IDI443
uopeWwIO (w3)
uonduasag Aouayd)
jueadjal Jayjo Jo smyeys uojisod uopISod Juswng Aouadiyg RduIsag 191433
jua.und poddns 0} uogeulIoju] JBaYyNg pajabpng

AYSILIL
g A L_wn&

7 - JUSWIUOJ[AUT

6 (UON

CEIRIEIRITE]

uHoyuop Jobpng

Page 119



ab| 32IAIBS UIYIM josqe Aouaiol X “9PUBI-8! PUE SIFB.UOD SAINISS
18bpnq 89| Uim pagiosq P \» 900 sng PasIPISQNS JO MIIADY - SBDIAIBS UOIlEJOdSUBS )
MOU B3Je pue $$3204d J8pua) e Jo Jed se Wﬂm..ﬁs_m \r 0500 fesodsip
15 OAEY SJUBWEBUE.E HodSUEl| MN B)sem o} sjuswabuele Yodsuel] Japua) - SIJINISS 9)SeM
JuBLIUONAUT
(04 XIGNIddY) JUBWBINI0I|
loszo Iviol
‘Aoua11)j2 SIY) JO JUSWIBAIIYDE . $3s58204d JUBLIND Buljweal)s - AlsuolelS
S3)e2ipu!  Polad 18 uoi)isod Buuojuoly 1ebpng \f 8000 pue saddng - asuewlopad ® poddns sjeso}dang
‘Aouaioya siy) Jo Juswaaalyoe . -
SSIEIIPUI  POUB J& Unsag BuLioluoy 18Bpng \» €000 sjuawAed abesjiw paonpal - [9Aed) Jels
*Kouaioiyya SIy) JO JUBWBABIYDE . R
So]E0IPUI PO 1. UONISOd BuLioHUOW 196pNg \¢ +00°0 Bunyom ajibe - wea) Juswdopaaq ssauisng
"9AIaS3l SNBIS
ol b0 U porokpa 5q 0 o] A oni0 U300 Aepinies
51 08 SMEIS w_mc._m i :.o:mEme_ du m.& uo JO IO |01 |In} WOy SBUIABS 3|DIYDA - S3DIAISS 3)SBM
yuepuadap si Aoualoie SIY) JO JUSWSAIIYIE 3y L
"9A19S3l SNB)S
aibuig ay) woy 1ow Buaq si |leJuoYS 11/E10Z
a3yl ‘SlL/rL0Z ul paAalyoe aq o) pajedionue \a 00€°0 yuswaalbe ||| Yed jo uonejuawsaidwi - 3UaIS)P3AMS
s1 0s snje)s 3buis Jo uonejuswaldw) ay) uo
Juepuadap s1 Aoua1013 SiU) JO JUBWIAABIYDE BY )
“AN s1 %123 Aq Aousiaiye
3U) UO JUBWBABIYOE Japun pue AJBssassu
uoije)insuco Bulobuo Yim pakelap Jayuny \¢ 0S0°0 ABa)el)S JO JISIABI - SBOUBIUBAUOD JIGNd
u2aq aAeY SAMISERD pUB UIEDdiD PUe £1.0Z Iudy
UI0E INuN 3SO0JD JUPIP [BMAIOH 'SUBPIED) JBMOL
nd
J18VAIIHOV 1yvd NI G3A3IHOY 39 A3A3IHOVY
10N NI 318VAIIHOV Ol a3103dX3 AQY3HTY
AON3IOI443 AON3IOI443 ADN3IDI44T AON3ID1d43
uonewIou) (w3) - .
UBAS]a JBYJ0 4 uo 9S9Q AdUBD
} | 410 10 snjejs uopisod UORISOd JueLIN Kouady RAPISag P43
juaunos poddns 03 uopeWIOU) JBYMINS pajabpng
6 YIuoly
EEJE& - SopuaPWg
WG A NS 6 Xipuaddy - JUSWUOJIALT ULIO)IUOR j19bpng

L

Page 120



joso'o IvioL
198ys aouejeg .
JUBWILIOJIALT 3Y) Ul SJuUBjeq S)es0)aliqg Jydads \r 5200 paanbai jou asueleq - Ajajes @ YieaH / buisuson
j9ays aouejeg .

JUSWUONAUT 3y} Ul adueleg 9)elojdal ouads \r 5¢0°0 pauinba jou soueleq - sajels3 [einiinolby
JuawuosAug
(82 XIGNIddY) SalpuspRIa 19RO

20°0 WwioL
[pLi€L0Z 105 wieD Juelg 114 sanuUNWWOD 3y} Jo . awweiboig
Jed se paAaiyoe aq [im Sy} Jey) pajedionue si ) \r 0200 18414 sanuNwWwWo?) ay) o) abieyosy Juswabeuepy mairay
JUBWILOSIAUT
(P2 XIGNFddY) ubisaq jeuopesjuebio

pri-o IvioL
19b6pnq adiA1as uIyIm paglosqe Aousiog \¢ 020°0 yoddng sjes0)oasg UyIm sassasosd Juannd auljweals
196pnq aa1Mas uiyIm paqlosqe Aouaioiyg \r 200 puads ajqeauanyjul Ul UoIONPaY
196pnqg as1nas UM pagiosge Aouaiolg \r €100 S)UB)NSUOI JO 3SN Ul UoloNpay

N4
J1GVAIIHOVY 18vd [Nt a3A3IHOV 38 Q3A3IIHOY
10N NI 379YAIIHOV OL 03103dX3 AQYIHTVY
ADN3IO1443 AON3IOI443 AONIIOI443 AON3IDI443
uoneuLIoju| (w3)
uopduasag Aoualo
JuBAdj3L J3YJ0 JO Sme)s uojisod uopISod JuaLng Aauapiyg Baudsag 1943
juaund poddns 0) uopewaoju] Jayng pajebpng
6 YIUo
USRI Sopuspyg
gy A IS 6 Xipuaddy - JuswiLOIIAUT Bunojiuop 1obpng

Page 121



Page 122



S YinoA uo ainssaid
e djedionue Jou op apA “stseq Buuunodal e uo
mofaq woso 03 ay) jo ved Buiwelal Aq ABajens . _
LINOA U] 10 HEd S PESSAIPPE USSY SEU UIWM \¢ 2€0°0 S19)JOM B3JE JOJUSS JO UOIJINPal - 82IAIBS YINOA
Mmej) 196pnq e pajeasd Aoualoa siy) "pasnpal
uaaq Ajsnoiraid pey sidxiom eale o) obpng 8y
\¢ G200 sapuaoy)s [euonesadO
Buiuiea] buosyry
(a2 XIONIddY) #Buey) asines
L02°0 aviol
"awn) sy} Je 18b6png
podsuel) ay) uo amnssaid e ajedidue jou
Op aM ‘JBASMOH SIY) WwJuod 0) 6ulobuo s) Ropn X
‘paASIYDE 3q UED ASUBIDILS BU) JO WQLO'03 Ao \r 0£0°0 Jwy asueisip gy 1sod Jo malney
1ey) sueaw euqwe) 6ajjoo o) wodsuel apiaosd
0) anunuod 0) fesodoud ay) 0} JUBWPUSWE 3Y L
‘wy9L o3
3|QBASIUOE JUNOWe pajewn)sy ‘paaayoe A|ny
aq o} A1 Jou osje s} Aoualoyya ay) 1aw aq o) \¢ G/1L°0 sabieyo pasealoul - SaoIMBG aINsIaT]
pajoadxa Jou ale sjabie) awooul SE Ing paaibe
se AJenuer Js| ay) Uo pasealdul 81am SYUe ]
\¢ 1000 asealou sabieys aiH - Aesgr
\r 1000 sauld - 8In8g Aesgn
Butusea] buoyayiy
(22 XIGN3IddY) sebaey) 1 ssal}
TINd
I1GVAIIHOV 1yvd NI G3A3IHOY 39 A3A3IHOV
10N NI 3T9VAIIHOVY Ol a3103dX3 AQVIHTVY
A 144
AON3IDOI1443 AON3IOId43 AONIIDIAST ON3I0I1d443
uogeulioyuy (w3)
uopduoasag Aous|d
JueAd|3J J3YJ0 4O Snje}s uojysod uoRISOd JuaLINg Aauaoyyg RApIseaqg o33
juaund poddns 03 uopjewlIoju] JayNg pajebpng

Ay
g A 3G

rENL

6 Xipuaddy - bujuiea—| BuoaI

6 YIUoW

SopuoPWI

uioyuoy yebpng

Page 123



_Nm_..o aviol
\r cv0°0 ainjonisay wea] Juawabeuepy ajeso)dalq
\¢ £20°0 Apisqns BulLIWIMS JO [BAOWSI - SIOIAIBS BINSIDT
“awi) sw) e 19bpng
191 sjooyds ay) uo amssaid e ajedionue Jou op i R _
SM 'MAIASY 1D 918100100 SU} UM PUIGUIOD \r G200 uononpal jsod - MaIA) 3IAIBS WuBl| - 1LO1 11
UB3Q MOU SBY M3IASY 30IAIBS | D] SIo0YdS 3yl
‘apew
uaaq )24 Jou sey sunoy Buuado jleH Aunod ay) 520°0 S)S09 awipaAo / ABiaus
asiAal 0) uoisioap ay) ‘1eak siy) 1abpnqg sanjioey \¢ <0 paanpai - sinoy Buiuado pasiaal jleH Ajuno) - saniioey
ay} uo anssaud e j10adxa Jou op am ybnoy)y
\» G10°0 MBIABI BINJONI)S - SO [BAUBD / Juswabeuey - sanoe
‘v1/€10Z Buunp . N
paumnbes 196uo| OU 81 UOHAGUILCD [BUGHIPPE SILL Y 050°0) (e1/8/L DD) %063 Yoeq BuIp|oH - 821AIBS YINOA
\¢ S00°0 uoljesifeuonel Buipling - 93IA18S YINOA
\¢ 1L0°0 sBuiaes s)soo Buipjing - a2IAIRS YINoA
\¢ Z10°0 uofjesnbyuooas 80IAIBS - 3JNAIBS YINOA
“1294 [e1oUBUY SIY) Ul BPEW 3q [iM W200°03
jo Buines e jey) pajedionue s) ) abe)s syl Iy
‘paue)s aaey suoijenjobau ybnoy) pajuawaidw \¢ 920°0 S]OBIJUOD AJUO BwW) ULIB) - BIAIBS YINOA
uaaq 194 Jou sey pue Abdjens YyInoA
ay) Jo Ked se paonposjui Buiaq s) abueyd sy
INd
J1GVAIIHOVY 1¥vd NI G3A3IHOV 39 A3A3IHOVY
10N NI 319VAIIHOV OL a3103dx3 AQVIHTY
0]
AON3IOI443 AON3IOI443 ADNIIDI443 AON3IOI443
uojjewojuy (w3)
A uopdiiosag Aoueld
jueAdjal J84jo 10 snjejs uojisod uopISod Jusiing Kouajonyy naj a 193
juaund poddns 0) uogeuLIojul Jayng payebpng
6 YJuo
AHYSIUIL| EEIRDEIRDTE]

iy
i A S 6 Xipuaddy - Buiuiea Buoja ULIO)UOH Jebpng

Page 124



€L’

aviol

\¢ ZEL0 (s1aqunu pdnd) sjooyos ul abuey) aydeibowaq
(82 XION3ddY) saipusidy3 180
S0°0 avioL
N 1£0°0 MBINSY BDIARS Aueiqr] - sauelq]
\¢ G100 juswaJinal ajqixald - salesq
bunurea buojeyr]
(p2 X1GN3ddY) ubiseq jeuopesiuebio
0 aviol
\r 0800 saioualoe |euoliesadQ - 221A19S Hodsuel] [ooyos
. ‘sjuswaoed jo Buuojuow pue sjuawaaibe
\o S8€°0 yiomawely ybnoiy) Juswainsoid panosdw) - Ajunod o 1IN0
\r 1000 a01nag Aeigr ay) ulyim abejsod jo uonjonpay
buiureaq buojayr]
(92 XIONFddV) uawainso.d
1nd
J18VAIIHOVY 14vd NI G3A3IHOV 39 A3A3IHOVY
1ON NI 319VAIIHOV OL G3103dX3 AQYIHTVY
AON3ID1443 AON3IOI443 ADN3IDI443 AON3IOI443
uopeuLIojUy (w3)
jueaajal J0Yj0 J0 snjeys uopisod Aouaoiyyg uopduasaqg Adus|oy]
juaund Joddns 0} uonewWIO] JaYIIN SonSediLaLd pajebpng

AUSIUI
g A h_vﬂv

6 Xipuaddy - bujuiea| buooy]

6 Yiuoy

sapusPRg
Buiiojiuow 3ebpng

Page 125



Page 126



US4
g A L_w.......&

§ XIpuaddy - SeJiAleg 9)ei0dion

lesro Iviol
X saouemoj[e A)jiqisuodsay |ejoadg Jo Jaquunu paonpal
\¢ 0100 0] Pa)jul UoONPai SUOHINGUIUOI [N - S8IUBMO||Y Siaquiapy
. pajeoo||e Jaguunu Jo uoijonpal
\; 0200 - S9ouemol|y Alljiqisuodsay [e10adg -~ SEOUBMO)|Y SJOqIBIY
R asealoul
\r 0L00 Aieuonepul ou - (92UBMO||Y JISEF) SBOUBMO|Y SJaquiapy
\¢ 01L0°0 abesn Jaded pasnpai - sad1Meg dljeIdoWa]
seoiuag 8jesodio) - 1L YHIOWIA ® Tv9T1
\» GE0°0 suondo Jo majaal - $H3Y2 gyD
$991M188 9)es0dio) - 40 9 MH
\& €000 SUN8|NQ S2J0POM PadNpal - SWWoY ajelodio)
SaIMBS a)el0dio]) - annIexy JeiyD
(92 XIAN3ddY) eBuey) edjies
lso00 V.1OL
\r G100 sjuswaalbe gg| g / BuioueAaauod - saad |ewss)x3
saoiuag ejesodio - 911 YHIONIA 2 TvoIF1
\» v00°0 yewdinba ygSd bunsoy wouj awosu| - S80IASS HJOMIaN
\; 6100 $99) paseasoul - siensibay
$89IM8S 8jeJ0dI0D - SIDIAYIS HINOLSND B LD}
\r 1200 S8ul X2 |19uUn0Y JO JSqWINU PASBaIdUI - SANUAASY
saoag ajeiodio - JONVNIJ
(e2 X1GN3ddv) sebiey g seey
N4
318VAIIHOY L NI G3AJIHOV GIANGIDN
NI 319VAIIHOV AQVIHTV
1ON AON3ID1443 ADN3I0I443 39 01 d3103dX3 ADN3IDI44T
AON30I1443
uopjeuLIoj) (w3)
ueAsjal uopduase( Adus}o!
) |21 48Y30 J0O snjeys uopjsod UONISOd JUBLIND Koauejoy)3 naudseq 19143
juaund poddns 0) uopeulIoyuy Jeyyng pajabpng
6 Huop
sejouaiyy

Bunioyiuoy 19bpng

Page 127



\¢ 1000 sjoenuod g4\ Jo Bums| - ssueusjeutely aiempieH
. sjuswaalbe sayjo
\; 0L0'0 y6nouy) painooid saouadi| Yosoloyy - Buisuaa azemyos
\f 900°0 wawjsnipe yebpnq - Buiseaq
\f 2000 uonnjos 1l Aq pajqeua uononpas - Bunged 10|
\¢ 200°0 Juawainaoxd paonpal - azempieH BupuomieN
\¢ G200 huswdinba Ajundas mau 0} anp S)s02 @dUBUBUIEW PAONPaY
\¢ 1000 SUOIN|OS MBU BIA JuaWaInNd0ld - 18bpng Buluieig
saoag 8jes0dio) - SFIIAYIS ¥IN0LSND 2 101
\r 100°0 8oUBpUa)lE P3JNPal - SAINJOIT/SIEUIWDS/SBIUBIBU0D
\¢ 0100 126pnq uo puewsap pasnpal - sainses Ajajes ashojldw3
\¢ 200°0 Bupspiom a)iBe aininy - suonanpal sjuawanoidw| / suoljela)y|
Va 200°0 uononpai sjsoo - Bupiops ulor
Va 0L0°0 seoiAag pue salddng
\r £00°0 Jaquinu Ut UONONPal - SUCKEYNSUOY Sjuapisay / aakojdw]
$8011u8S 91eJ0dI0)) - 8ANN2BXT JAIYD
(32 XIGN3ddY) uswainsoid
Tnd
TIEVAIIHOV Hivd Nl@aAgHoy | G3AIHOV
NI FT19VAIIHOV AQV3IHVY
1ON AON3IDI443 349 O1 d3103dX3
AON3IDI1443 ADN3IDI443 AON3IOId43
uopeuLIoju| (w3)
juBA3jaJ J3Y)0 JO Snjeys uopisod UORISO4 JueLND Aousioy3 uopnduasaq Aouaioyy3
juanind poddns 0} uopeuwLIoju] Jayluny pejebpng

6 Yjuol

AYSILI SepuePRg
L
UL A NS L U1I0}IUOYy jabpng

Page 128



$90IAIag 9)e10010D) - JINVNI

S
Wi A ﬁn-&

6 X|puaddy - sedIeg a)es0dion

Va 600°0 saoinag g se|ddng

Va 000 ASUBJINSUOD) PUE HIOM SIAIES

N £00°0 asempiey - sJlanag asudiajug

\¢ 200°0 SueaLU 21U0JJI3|8 JO BSN BJOY - Jaded Bunsi

\» 5100 Auesem yum ABojouyds) mau - 9OUBUSIUIRYY SIBMPIEH

\é 1000 asnjipuadxa ul uoyaNpal - SIIqEWNSU0) JBYID

\' 00°0 sasuadeleq - sjuswanoidw] p suolesa)y

Ve 1000 suoynjos Buiuies) punose pping - uonanpal Jabpnqg Bulules)

Va 1900 seonieg pue seyddng

\¢ 8100 uonenobaual el - S1S02 82Uad]| padnpay

\¢ 0200 F1s02 @oueua)julewW 8iBMYOS - S8S1 AUBUOIJE|jUI JO S8IUBPIOAY|

\' €100 s)s09 asemyos Aued pay) Jo uonesijeuoney

Va €000 anypuadxg 10| peanpay

\¢ ?00°0 %€ Aq puads ajgesuanjju) 3onpay

and
T1AVAIIHOV v NigaAgoy | 93AdIHOV
NI 318VAIIHOV AQYIHTY
L1ON AON3ID1443 ADN3IOIA43 39 01 @3103dX3 ADNIIDI443
AON3I101443
uojewoju; (w3z)
uopduoasaq Asuelo
juBASjaJ JBaY)O0 40 sSnie)s uopsod UOPISO4 JueLIND Aouajoyig RAdudseq 1133
juaund poddns 0) uojeunIoju] Jayun4 pajebpng

6 YJuo

EAEIEEE]

uLc}IuUoRy 3ebpng

Page 129



|vooro V1oL
\» 1000 Buluuely Aouabiaw3 - pajjeaes) abea|iw ul uonanpay
saoiuag ajesodio)) - 8AlNdax3 JaIyd
(p£ XIaN3ddv) ubiseq jeuopesiuebio
lsvz'o v.i0L
Va ZL0°0 saoineg g salddng
1nd
J18VAIIHOV i NI G3AIIHOV QMO
NI 318VAIIHOV AQV3HTVY
1ON AON31OI443 39 O1 43103dX3
AON3I0Id43 AON3IOI443 AON3IOI443
uopewoju} (wz) > i
JuBABJaa J3YJ0 Jo snjeys uopisod Aauajoyyg uonauass(q Adusioyya
juaund Joddns 0) uopewLIoU} JaYMN Uonisod eLN pajabpng

6 Yjuoy

AnysILILg sopuePYa
WL A IS § Xiptaddy - S8sinieg 01810di05 ULIO}HUO }abpng

Page 130



. Juswabeuep
\¢ 090°0 SaYIIoR - WEBSHIOA SIaSSY Saimning anysiuy
\¢ 120°0 sabueyo ejnuwioy o} anp A3 a4 Ul uolonpay
\¢ 22070 HOAN - sauabuijuos pasnpsy
\¢ 0 2A] SJS0D JUBLWIISAU JJO-au0 - sapuabuluos paonpay
aoueuld ajesodio) 9 [esjusd
(82 XIONIddY) sejpusidwm3 12w
1§

leszo IvioL
\¢ 09L°0 MBIASY 139[d [eulalu| - saunind asysjuly
. sassazoud
\¢ c0L0 paaoidw pue juawaingoid-3 - sainn4 aaysjull4
daueul ajeiodioD % |eusd
{9/ XIGNIddY) Wsweinsoid

5100 avioL
\¢ 5100 UoIINQIU0D 0) uononpal paalbe - niwAo seayyt pim)
aoueul ajesodio) 9 [RHUSD
(a2 X1GN3ddY) 8buey) asjaieg

TINd
F1GVAIIHOVY 1yvd NI 3A3IHOY 39 Q3aA3IHOY
1ON NI 318YAIIHOVY OL G3103dX3 AQYIHIVY
AON3IOid43 AON3I0I1d443 AON3IOI443 AON3IOI443
uopeuLIou| (w3z)
jueAd}al 18430 J0 Ssnjeys uopisod UORISOd JuelINY Aauajoiyg uopduoasaq Asusjoly3
juaLIng poddns 0} uoeULIOU] JBYMN pajabpng

© Xipuaddy - asueul] ajeiodio) [enuan

01 Yjuow

Page 131



[rozo IvioL

Aausiaiye jo Bunuy . )

A \¢ 0010 HIUS [BUUBYD WEBNSHIOA JOWIOISND - SaINN SAYsiul
Aousioiya jo buwn . 10BJUOD JBWoISND

By} ssesse 0} uayeLapun Bulsq YIom pajielsq 0010 801} 0} 928} WEBISHIOA JBLIOISND) - SBININS aIYSIul4
Aauaraiya jo bunuy . B

ey} sse5%E 0] USYEUEpUN Bieq YIom PIVEIS] \¢ 0010 anusn J9BJUOD WESISHIOAA JBWIOISNT - SaINJN aIYsiull4

uopewLIoUl (w3)
jueA3|8l 18430 10 Snyeys uopisod Lopisoguesns Aouejdiyg uopduoasaq Asuspoy)g
juaLINng Jpoddns 0} uopewaojul JaYN pajebpng

6 Xipuaddy - aaueul] ojei0dio) [enua)

01 yyuoly

Page 132



Agenda Item 6

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE: THURSDAY, 10 APRIL 2014

REPORT BY: HEAD OF FINANCE

SUBJECT: WELFARE REFORM UPDATE

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To update members on the latest position regarding Welfare Reform.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01  When the Welfare Reform Board agreed in July 2013 that its
objectives to oversee the development and successful implementation
of the Welfare Reform Strategy had been completed, it was agreed
that alternative arrangements were needed to report on the
operational aspects of managing Welfare Reform.

2.02 As a result, it was agreed that for Council Members this would be
through reporting to Cabinet and Scrutiny and for partner
organisations through the Local Service Board (LSB) and Advice
Management Board (AMB).

2.03 The Welfare Reform update for members in the autumn was provided
through the Member Workshop held on 8th November 2013. This
report begins a cycle of quarterly reporting which is aligned to the
Council's performance reporting cycle. This report was provided to
Cabinet in March, and information will also be provided to Housing
Overview & Scrutiny in April.

2.04 Updates are provided on a regular basis to the LSB and AMB.
2.05 This report identifies affected areas and the Council’'s response.

Where later information is available to the end of March, this will be
updated verbally at the Committee.

Page 133



3.00

3.01

3.02

CONSIDERATIONS

Benefit Cap

As of the 31 December 2013, 42 Flintshire households were subject to
the Benefit Cap and have had their housing benefit reduced
accordingly. The total reduction in housing benefit amongst the
Flintshire households is £4,695 pw.

The Benefit Cap is an ongoing process with the Department for Work
and Pensions (DWP) advising Flintshire Housing Benefit (HB)
department of new cases to be capped or removed from capping on a
monthly basis

The Welfare Reform Response Team directly targeted the households
subject to the Benefit Cap. To date, seventeen households have
engaged with a response worker and started to identify and implement
solutions to the financial problems that have been generated by
having their weekly welfare benefit income reduced.

Through the interventions of the Welfare Reform Response Team, six
households have been assisted to become exempted from the Benefit
Cap and a further three households are awaiting decisions on
disability benefit claims, which if they are successful, will exempt
these households too. All seventeen households have been provided
with personal budgeting support to help them to be more adept at
managing their household income

The Benefit Cap is an ongoing process with the Department for Work
and Pensions (DWP) advising Flintshire Housing Benefit (HB)
department of new cases to be capped or removed from capping on a
monthly basis

Maximum Rent Social Sector (MRRS)

The introduction of MRSS (commonly known as Bedroom Tax) in April
2013, resulted in a reduction of Housing Benefit payable in instances
where Social Housing tenants under occupied a property based on
the number of bedrooms in the property. With reductions of:-

14% for 1 bedroom
25% for 2 or more bedrooms

In Flintshire the number of tenants affected by theses changes were

14% reduction - 2064 tenants of which 1642 were Flintshire tenancies
25% reduction - 772 tenants of which 690 were Flintshire tenancies.

Page 134



3.03

3.04

A loophole within the administration of the MRSS was identified in
January 2014. This loophole relied on the fact that the transitional
protection aimed at tenants in 1996 operated by freezing the pre-1996
eligible rent rules for anyone who satisfied the continuous
HB/continuous occupation requirements.

Although the rules for private tenants have undergone major reform,
the rules for social sector tenants have not been amended therefore,
technically, the eligible rent of a social sector tenant who has been on
HB in the same dwelling since 1996 is calculated under the pre-1996
Regulations.

This technicality effectively exempts social landlord tenants from
MRSS, where they have continuous HB and occupation prior to
January 1996.

In Flintshire, the HB department identified 339 claims which required
investigation for eligibility for exemption; this resulted in 104 claims
being exempt from MRSS.

The Regulations were amended with effect from March 2014 to
address this issue. As a result, any claims identified as being exempt
this year will be subject to the restrictions again from the legislation
change. This will require claims to be amended to remove the
exemption. This is being actioned.

Council Tax Reduction Scheme

The Regulations have now been laid by Welsh Government and a
scheme was adopted by Flintshire at the end of January for the
2014/15 financial year, with the availability of 100% reduction in
eligible cases.

In December 2013, the Welsh Government launched a consultation
on the future of its Council Tax Reduction Scheme.

The consultation recognises that the cost of maintaining entitlement to
CTRS will increase year on year, making it more and more difficult to
sustain this protection, and, as a result they are reviewing the options
for the medium and long term future of council tax support. This was
reported to Cabinet and Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny in
February and the Council's response was submitted to Welsh
Government by the required date of 5th March 2014.

Discretionary Assistance Fund (DAF)

The DAF is being managed by Northgate Public Services who are
working in partnership with The Family Fund and Wrexham County
Borough Council.

Page 135



3.05

The DAF became operational across Wales from 2 April 2013 and has
replaced elements of the DWP Social Fund. The purpose of DAF is to
offer grant payments to help and support people where there is an
identified need to safeguard their, or a member of their households,
health and well-being and the applicant has no other means of
meeting the immediate cost of living. Two grant payments are
available; i) Individual Assistance Payment, and, ii) Emergency
Assistance Payment.

The DAF is a cash limited fund which will initially run until March 2015.
During the period April 2013 — October 2013, across Wales 18,320
applications were made to the DAF with support being given to 12,192
people. During the same period, Flintshire residents submitted 728
applications to the DAF with 428 of these applications (59%) being
successful.

In its first six months of operation, the Discretionary Assistance Fund
has spent just over £2.7 million of its annual budget of £10.2 million.
This level of expenditure is significantly lower than projected. A
recently published report from a Welsh Government Task and Finish
Group included a series of formal recommendations to the DAF on
how the scheme could be changed to offer assistance to more
vulnerable households. A Flintshire County Council officer was a
member of this group which was established by Welsh Government to
consider the effects of changes to the welfare system on the social
rented sector.

Personal Independence Payments

The DWP have acknowledged that there are unacceptable delays in
processing personal independence payment applications. Statistics
released in January 2014 by the DWP, demonstrate that decisions
had been made on less than one in five new personal independence
payment claims submitted in the period June to December 2013. Of
particular concern was the delay in processing claims from applicants
with a terminal illness. The DWP have now introduced new processes
to ensure that such personal independence claims are fast tracked.

The reassessment process for current disability living allowance
claimants aged 16 — 64 years old (on the 8th April 2013) commenced
on the 28th October 2013. The DWP project that 20% of current
disability living allowance claimants will not meet the stricter eligibility
criteria for personal independence payments The first groups of
Disability living allowance claimants being reassessed are:-

e Children reaching 16,

e Claimants with fixed term awards that end after the 17th March
2014, and

Page 136



3.06

e Claimants who report a change in their circumstances, i.e., their
health has deteriorated and their care and mobility needs have
increased.

The Government have confirmed that the large-scale reassessment of
claimants (including over 3,000 Flintshire residents) who have an
indefinite award of disability living allowance will not commence until
at least October 2015.

Universal Credit (UC)

The first statistics on UC, released in December 2013, show that,
across the United Kingdom, 7,500 people have claimed the new
benefit between April and December 2013 with seven out of ten
claims being made by people aged under 25 years. At present there
are around 5,000 live UC claims with only 10% of the live UC claims
including housing costs.

On the 3rd February 2014, a Statutory Instrument was laid before
Parliament confirming that UC will be implemented within Flintshire
from the 7th April 2014. The Statutory Instrument also provided
confirmation that from April 2014, universal credit will only be claimed
by single unemployed claimants served by Shotton Jobcentre who live
within the following postcode districts:-

a) CH5 1 to CH5 4.
b) CH5 9

It is expected that during the first few months of its implementation
within Flintshire, the take-up of UC amongst single claimants will be
low, with DWP projecting an average of 50 claims per month.
However, the Secretary of State has given a commitment to
Parliament that during 2014 access to universal credit will be
extended to include more claimant groups. The DWP have indicated
that Shotton Jobcentre will begin to accept universal credit claims
from claimant couples during 2014.

Flintshire has negotiated a DWP funded partnership agreement with
the DWP. This will ensure there is a coordinated network of support
provision available to assist vulnerable claimants to make and sustain
their universal credit claim, and that measures are also developed to
provide DWP decision makers with direct access to technical advice
and support from the Flintshire County Council Housing Benefit
Service on universal credit claims that include housing costs.

The implementation of universal credit within Flintshire which outlined

the Delivery Partnership Agreement between the Council and the
DWP was reported to Cabinet in March.

Page 137



3.07

3.08

3.09

Discretionary Housing Payments(DHP)

The DWP have increased DHP funding to assist claimants who have
been affected by welfare reform, this assistance is based on need and
is viewed by DWP as temporary assistance until a claimant is able to
adapt to the changes. The Council also provides funding within its
base budget for DHP payments and this was re-profiled in the
2014/15 budget to take account of the level of DWP funding and
levels of demand.

FCC Benefits Department have established protocols to ensure DHP
is available to support affected claimants with an application process
to ensure that help is provided in accordance with DWP guidelines.

As at February 2013, DHP totalling £245,811 has been paid to 584
claimants.

A review of applications in quarter 3 shows that 72.6% of applications
were approved with landlord sector approval of:-

Flintshire 79.1%
RSL 78.9%
Private 61.8%

The Council’'s successful proactive work with claimants (see 3.10) has
been effective in reducing the cost of DHP to levels lower than had
been anticipated but, importantly, all eligible claimants have received
support through DHP.

Welfare Reform Training and Development Programme

The programme continues to be delivered to front line advice and
support staff from a range of internal and external services.

In December 2013, four training courses, providing an overview of
universal credit and the personal independence payment, were
delivered to 60 Flintshire County Council front line staff. Arrangements
were made for these two courses to be cascaded to external advice
and support services in March 2014.

Welfare Reform Response Team (WRRT)

The team was established in May 2013 to directly target advice and
support at vulnerable households throughout Flintshire who are at
most risk of losing household income and may face an increased risk
of homelessness. The team has used data provided by the FCC
Housing Benefit Service to predominately target their support services
at households impacted by the spare room subsidy and the Benefit
Cap.

Page 138



4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

6.02

At the 31st January 2014, the team had targeted over 175 households
with 131 households accepting the offer of support and engaging with
a response officer.

The WRRT interventions with these households have produced
numerous successful outcomes, which have helped households to
better manage the financial changes imposed upon them by the
welfare reforms.

The successful outcomes include the following:-

e 16 households were assisted to enter employment or to access
training/education in order to enhance employment prospects

e 88 households were helped to gain extra weekly income, totalling
£85,000 pa

e 39 households were helped to avoid the risk of becoming
homeless

e 20 households were helped to access more affordable
accommodation

e 49 households received support to better manage their household
budgets

e 29 households were helped to claim a discretionary housing
payment award (Note: 41 households did not need to submit an
application for a discretionary housing payment as the WRRT
helped them to identify alternative means of meeting the shortfall
in their housing benefit award.)

RECOMMENDATIONS

That Members note the report.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

None directly as a result of this report.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

There will be an impact of reducing benefits payable to residents who
must be considered as our most financially vulnerable as that they
had previously qualified for means tested benefits.

The work streams, which are being managed within Flintshire’s
response to the welfare reform agenda, aim to protect, as much as
possible, the most vulnerable members of our communities from being
adversely affected by the ongoing transformation of the social security
system.

Page 139



7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

As a Legislative decision the impacts have been assessed by DWP,
WG, WLGA, at an Authority level impacts have been recognised.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

As benefits reductions are implemented there will be an increase
demand on staff resource to explain the changes to residents and
provide advice and support to help residents manage the reduction in
their household income.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

None.

APPENDICES

None.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Ken A Jones
Telephone: 01352 702286
Email: ken.a.jones@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 140



Agenda ltem 7

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE: WEDNESDAY 16™ APRIL 2014

REPORT BY: MEMBER ENGAGEMENT MANAGER

SUBJECT: FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01 To consider the Forward Work Programme of the Corporate Resources
Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 ltems feed into a Committee's Forward Work Programme from a number of
sources. Members can suggest topics for review by Overview & Scrutiny
Committees, members of the public can suggest topics, items can be referred
by the Cabinet for consultation purposes, or by County Council, or Directors.
Other possible items are identified from the Cabinet Work Programme and
the Strategic Assessment of Risks & Challenges.

2.02 In identifying topics for future consideration, it is useful or a 'test of
significance' to be applied. This can be achieved by asking a range of
questions as follows:

Will the review contribute to the Council's priorities and/or objectives?

Are there issues of weak or poor performance?

How, where and why were the issues identified?

Do local communities think the issues are important and is there any
evidence of this? |s there evidence of public dissatisfaction?

Is there new Government guidance or legislation?

Have inspections been carried out?

Is this area already the subject of an ongoing review?

PoNh=

No o

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01  Overview & Scrutiny presents a unique opportunity for Members to determine
the Forward Work Programme of the Committees of which they are
members. By reviewing and prioritising the forward work programme
Members are able to ensure it is member-led and includes the right issues.
A copy of the Forward Work Programme is attached at Appendix 1 for
Members' consideration which has been updated following the last meeting.

Page 141



400 RECOMMENDATIONS

4.01 That the Committee considers the draft Forward Work Programme attached
as Appendix 1 and approve/amend as necessary.

5.00 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

None as a result of this report.

6.00 ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

7.00 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

8.00 EQUALITIES IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

9.00 PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None as a result of this report.

10.00 CONSULTATION REQUIRED

N/A

11.00 CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

Publication of this report constitutes consultation.

12.00 APPENDICES

Appendix 1 — Forward Work Programme

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

None.
Contact Officer: Robert Robins

Telephone: 01352 702320
Email: robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 142



Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 2012/13

o4 T abed

DATE SUBJECT 0&S REPORT FROM
FOCUS
ThtHrsday Annual Improvement Report from Wales Audit Office Information KA
8" May
2014 Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 Month 11 Monitoring GF
10.00
People Strategy 2014/17 Monitoring HLS
Forward Work Programme Development RJR
Thursday | Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 Month 12 Monitoring GF
12" June
2014 Improvement Plan monitoring 2013/14 and 2014/15 Monitoring RJR
10.00
Forward Work Programme Development
Thursday GF
10" July Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14
2014
10.00
RJR

Forward Work Programme

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\5\2\9\Al100006925\$zutdng1l.doc Last printed 04/04/2014 3:30 PM

Page 1 of 1



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 144



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Improvement Plan Monitoring Report
	Enc. 1 for Improvement Plan Monitoring Report
	Enc. 2 for Improvement Plan Monitoring Report
	Enc. 3 for Improvement Plan Monitoring Report
	Enc. 4 for Improvement Plan Monitoring Report
	Enc. 5 for Improvement Plan Monitoring Report
	Enc. 6 for Improvement Plan Monitoring Report
	Enc. 7 for Improvement Plan Monitoring Report
	Enc. 8 for Improvement Plan Monitoring Report

	5 Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 10)
	Enc. 1 for Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 10)

	6 Welfare Reform Update
	7 Forward Work Programme
	Enc. 1 for Corporate Resources Forward Work Programme


